
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on August 16, 2023 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record.  

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 16, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Approve LLD Resolution 23-06: In Memoriam Resolution for Richard Flint - Action Required 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Martin reviewed the July billings in August 

b. President Bartelli and Trustee Breihan will review the August billings in September 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 19, 2023 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/23, Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/23, Revenue Report, 07/31/23, and Expense Report, 07/31/23 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/16/23 

6. Decennial Committee 
a. Introductions 
b. Compliance guidelines 
c. Draft report document - discussion 
d. Public comment 
e. Adjourn 

7. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget 
updates & discussions 

8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

9. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

 

 

 

1 



 

 

10. New Business 

a. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 23-04 (B&A) - Action Required 

This is a tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed 

necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal 

year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024. 

b. Accept Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 

Illinois public libraries are statutorily required to prepare an annual report to be submitted to the 

State Library as a condition of system membership. This is done via online submission of the 

IPLAR. 

c. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

d. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

11. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as 

mandated by Section 2.06 

12. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

13. Adjourn 

2 



 

 

RESOLUTION 23-06 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 

August 16, 2023 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, The Lisle Library District and the broader Lisle community lost a valued member and leader 
on July 17, 2023, with the death of Richard Norman Flint.   
 
WHEREAS, Richard Flint served on the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees for seventeen years, since 
August 2002; and 
 
WHEREAS, Richard Flint served as Board President for 10 years, from 2007-2017; and 
 
WHEREAS, Richard Flint dependably attended Board and Committee meetings and reliably represented 
the LLD at intergovernmental gatherings; and 
 
WHEREAS, Richard Flint chaired the LLD Technology Committee, twice chaired the LLD Personnel & 
Policy Committee, co-chaired the LLD Facilities Steering Committee, co-chaired the LLD Information 
Stewardship Committee, served on the LLD Financial Goals Committee, LLD Strategic Planning 
Committees; and 
 
WHEREAS, Richard Flint authored, A Non-mathematician’s Guide to Statistics in 2019 and gifted a copy 
to the Lisle Library District;  
 
Now, therefore, be it  
RESOLVED, that Richard Flint benefited the LLD Board of Trustees with his parliamentary insight and 
enriched Board meetings with his leadership, wisdom, and advocacy; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that Richard Flint served as a model for Trustees; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District commend Richard Flint for his 
exemplary service to the District; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution will remain on premises at the Lisle Library District; and be it 
further 
 
RESOLVED, that the LLD Board of Trustees extends its sincerest condolences to Richard’s family and 

friends. 

This Resolution has been adopted by the LLD Board of Trustees this 16th day of August, 2023. 
 

Approved by: 

__________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

3 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

July 19, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Joshua Martin - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:10 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Breihan reviewed the June billings in July 
b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Martin will review the July billings in August 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 21, 2023 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/23, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/23, Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/23, Revenue Report, 06/30/23, and Expense Report, 06/30/23 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/19/23 

MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Martin seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates 
& discussions 

 
Mr. Rogers provided a progress update regarding punchlist items including lighting controls, signage, 
and south parking lot lights. 
 

Director Weinstein mentioned that the architects and Library are eager take photos with signage in 

place. She also mentioned wanting to create a 360° virtual tour of the Library. 

 
Mr. Rogers provided an update on project costs, contingency, invoices, change orders, and hand rails. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked who was responsible for repairing a shelving unit in 
Youth Services. Mr. Rogers stated that it was the furniture vendor’s responsibility.  Secretary 

4 



 

2 
 

Sullivan mentioned a small unpainted area within a study room. Director Weinstein said that 
the Library’s Facility Monitors could address the matter.  

 
Vice President Swistak mentioned a stain on the carpet near Gallery 777. Mr. Rogers stated 

that the carpet was commercial grade. He commented that the carpet could be cleaned and, 

if needed, the carpet tiles could be replaced. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 

 
6. Committee Reports 

 
President Bartelli stated that the Library has not had any Committee meetings since the appointment of new 
members. 
 

7. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein provided an update on Summer Read, stating that there were approximately 1400 people 
signed up. She announced that John Ferrari has been hired as the new Youth Services Director. She stated 
that she and YS Director Ferrari were in the process of interviewing for the Youth Services Assistant Director 
position. 
 
She explained circulation statistics were impacted due to the renovation this past fiscal year. Director 
Weinstein commented that half of the building was closed at multiple times throughout the year and that 40-
50% of the collection was stored offsite for the duration of the project. She stated that there has been a 
recent increase in circulation due to Summer Read. 
 
Director Weinstein discussed VEGA, a potential upgrade to the public catalog. She stated that staff were 
scheduled for webinars on VEGA. Director Weinstein said that there would be a future presentation on VEGA 
and mentioned there was a list of libraries in the report that are in the process of implementing VEGA. 
 
She stated that she and the IT Manager have been working on the website redesign with the outsourced 
vendor. Director Weinstein explained what will be included in the new design.  
 
Director Weinstein commented that the Library has received it’s Per Capita Grant of $44,664.48.  
 
Director Weinstein explained that she was in communication with a discussion group regarding donation 
ideas in memory of patron John Marshall.  
 

Discussion: Trustee Breihan commented on having guidelines for future donations. Secretary Sullivan 
suggested that groups donate something other than books. Trustee Martin asked about hiring 
procedures. Director Weinstein explained that open positions are first posted internally and then 
posted externally. She commented that Department Directors are responsible for hiring within their 
departments.  

 
Assistant Director Savage stated that he has been working on punch-list items. He mentioned that he and the 
Department Directors met with the Library’s Innovative representative to discuss VEGA and other Innovative 
products. Assistant Director Savage explained that he attended the full membership meeting of LIRA, where 
they highlighted the success of a water detection system. 
 

5 



 

3 
 

He mentioned that Chicago Metro Fire performed inspections and provided repair recommendations in April. 
Chicago Metro Fire made those repairs in July. Assistant Director Savage commented that the coils for the 
HVAC units were cleaned. He stated that Summer Read is going well and was excited to see how the program 
finishes regarding minutes read, books read, and participants for this year. 
 

8. New Business 
a. Approve Resolution 23-05: authorizing preparation and filing of the Budget and Appropriation 

Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve Resolution 23-05 a resolution authorizing the 
preparation and filing of the Budget and Appropriation, otherwise known as the B&A. Treasurer 
Larson seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Resolution 23-05: authorizing preparation and filing of 
the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A). 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to approve the Public Notice of a Public Hearing on the Lisle Library 
District’s B&A. Trustee Breihan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Vice President Swistak stated that it was nice to see how everything was coming together regarding 
completing the renovation. She mentioned that was pleased with the number of patrons using the facility 
whenever she has visited. Vice President Swistak said that she enjoyed reading the quarterly reports and 
congratulated John Ferrari on his promotion. She also congratulated Assistant Director Savage for his work 
and acclimating to his new position. Trustee Martin said that he appreciated the Summer Read program for 
youth especially. He mentioned that he was looking forward to learn about VEGA and other catalog 
enhancements and an increased virtual presence. 
 
Trustee Breihan commented that staff and Trustees did a great job with the 4th of July parade. She mentioned 
that the father/daughter book suggestions were a nice complement to a Park District program, and that she 
loved the Barbie display. She thanked President Bartelli and staff member Jackie Kilcran for the training for 
reviewing bills. Trustee Breihan stated that she loved reading the quarterly reports. Trustee Berry 
commented on an experience she had visiting the Library with her son when books were pulled from storage. 
 
President Bartelli stated that she loved the 4th of July parade. She said that she appreciated the quarterly 
reports. 
 

10. Adjourn 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 
 

6 



 

4 
 

Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 16, 2023. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Fu

nd
 N

am
e

07
/3

1/
23

A
ss

et
s %

A
ss

et
s %

W
/ S

pe
c 

R
es

W
/O

 S
pe

c 
R

es
C

or
po

ra
te

*
4,

33
4,

84
1.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

.1
7%

90
.7

2%

IM
R

F
20

6,
24

1.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3.

62
%

4.
32

%

FI
C

A
23

6,
96

4.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4.

16
%

4.
96

%

   
   

  S
ub

to
ta

ls
4,

77
8,

04
7.

91
83

.9
5%

10
0.

00
%

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
*

91
3,

02
5.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
.0

5%
0.

00
%

5,
69

1,
07

3.
58

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

Tr
ea

su
re

r

D
at

e 

T
re

as
ur

er
's

 R
ep

or
t a

s o
f J

ul
y 

31
, 2

02
3

* 
R

ep
re

se
nt

s O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

3-
03

 a
ut

ho
riz

in
g 

tra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 C
or

po
ra

te
 to

 S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

 fo
r $

60
,0

00
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 Ju
ly

 2
02

3;
 F

un
ds

 w
ill

 b
e 

jo
ur

na
liz

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 F

Y
22

-2
3 

pr
io

r t
o 

au
di

t.

8 



7/
31

/2
02

3

Co
m
pa

ny
Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

IM
ET

11
.2
6

11
.2
6

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
st
 P
er
sh
in
g

1,
64

1.
38

1,
64

1.
38

Fi
ft
h 
Th

ird
 B
an

k
2,
85

7.
27

2,
85

7.
27

Li
sl
e 
Sa
vi
ng
s

22
2.
16

22
2.
16

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
63

5
10

9.
73

10
9.
73

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
66

9
11

0.
02

11
0.
02

IL
 F
un

ds
21

6.
70

21
6.
70

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
85

3
10

.2
8

10
.2
8

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
37

0
3.
06

3.
06

TO
TA

LS
5,
18

1.
86

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

5,
18

1.
86

In
te
re
st
 ‐ 
Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve

 O
nl
y

89
2.
95

   
   
   
   
   
  

89
2.
95

   
   
   
   
   
    

In
te
re
st
 ‐ 
N
o 
Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve

 R
ef
le
ct
ed

4,
28

8.
91

   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

4,
28

8.
91

   
   
   
   
    

To
ta
ls

5,
18

1.
86

   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

5,
18

1.
86

   
   
   
   
   

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

In
ve
st
m
en

t M
at
ur
iti
es
 a
nd

 S
al
es

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

0.
00

In
ve
st
m
en

t P
ur
ch
as
es

29
8,
93

9.
08

   
   
   

29
8,
93

9.
08

TO
TA

LS
(2
98

,9
39

.0
8)

   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

(2
98

,9
39

.0
8)

   
   
   
 

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
AC

TI
VI
TY

IN
TE
RE

ST

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

TS

9 



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
SS

ET
S

A
T 

FA
IR

 M
A

R
K

ET
 V

A
LU

E
Ju

ly
 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 o
n 

7/
31

/2
3

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
ct

$7
7,

76
5.

35
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

 N
ow

 a
cc

t
1.

60
%

$3
,1

03
,0

99
.4

2
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

-p
et

ty
 c

as
h

$5
29

.7
3

   
U

S 
Ba

nk
$1

9,
28

6.
49

   
E 

co
m

m
er

ce
$5

3,
90

5.
24

$3
,2

54
,5

86
.2

3

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
   

  L
is

le
 S

av
in

gs
 B

an
k

$2
09

,3
78

.7
7

   
  I

M
ET

 
2.

33
%

$3
,0

83
.7

5
   

  T
he

 Il
lin

oi
s 

Fu
nd

s
2.

40
%

$5
0,

08
9.

88
$2

62
,5

52
.4

0

Eh
le

rs
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 P

er
sh

in
g

$2
61

,2
49

.5
0

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Fa

ce
 A

m
t.

@
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

YT
M

Pa
id

FM
V

D
ue

 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 B
ill

5/
15

/2
02

3
40

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

98
.7

21
0.

00
0.

00
39

4,
88

3.
78

   
  

$3
99

,0
68

.0
0

8/
17

/2
02

3
U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 B

ill
6/

22
/2

02
3

50
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
98

.7
03

0.
00

0.
00

49
3,

51
6.

25
   

  
$4

96
,2

75
.0

0
9/

21
/2

02
3

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 N
ot

e
7/

12
/2

02
3

29
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
99

.4
98

2.
88

2.
88

29
8,

39
3.

08
   

  
$2

96
,7

90
.1

2
9/

30
/2

02
3

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
1/

16
/2

01
9

22
5,

32
5.

93
   

   
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

72
2.

72
22

5,
32

5.
93

   
  

$2
35

,5
82

.4
1

2/
16

/2
02

4
Li

sl
e 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

Ba
nk

7/
11

/2
01

8
21

8,
37

4.
39

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

21
8,

37
4.

39
   

  
$2

34
,9

69
.9

3
7/

11
/2

02
4

U
S 

Ba
nk

9/
15

/2
01

8
24

9,
99

9.
99

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

24
9,

99
9.

99
   

  
$2

49
,9

99
.9

9
1/

15
/2

02
5

$1
,9

12
,6

85
.4

5

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
A

SS
ET

S
$5

,6
91

,0
73

.5
8

10 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
O

n
ly

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

7
0

-0
2

-4
4

8
1

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

$
8

9
2

.9
5

$
8

9
2

.9
5

$
9

,0
7

2
.0

8
$

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

.4
6

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
8

9
2

.9
5

8
9

2
.9

5
9

,0
7

2
.0

8
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
.4

6

7
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
7

-1
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 f
ro

m
 C

o
r

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

7
0

-0
5

-4
6

8
0

-0
0

D
eb

t 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
6

0
,8

9
2

.9
5

6
0

,8
9

2
.9

5
1

1
,5

7
2

.0
8

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

6
.1

2

*

* 
R

ep
re

se
nt

s O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

3-
03

 a
ut

ho
riz

in
g 

tra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 C
or

po
ra

te
 to

 S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

 fo
r $

60
,0

00
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 Ju
ly

 2
02

3;
 F

un
ds

 w
ill

 b
e 

jo
ur

na
liz

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 F

Y
22

-2
3 

pr
io

r t
o 

au
di

t.

11 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
A

X
 L

E
V

Y
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
1

1
-0

0
T

ax
 L

ev
y

- 
C

o
rp

.
$

9
7

,1
0

6
.7

6
$

9
7

,1
0

6
.7

6
$

2
,0

3
8

,7
8

9
.9

4
$

4
,1

2
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
2

.3
5

4
0

-0
1

-4
4

1
4

-0
0

T
ax

 L
ev

y
- 

IM
R

F
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

2
,4

8
9

.5
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

1
5

-0
0

T
ax

 L
ev

y
- 

F
IC

A
4

,0
7

4
.6

4
4

,0
7

4
.6

4
9

0
,6

4
4

.3
7

1
7

3
,3

0
5

.0
0

2
.3

5

T
O

T
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

1
0

1
,1

8
1

.4
0

1
0

1
,1

8
1

.4
0

2
,1

7
1

,9
2

3
.8

6
4

,2
9

7
,9

0
5

.0
0

2
.3

5

T
IF

 S
U

R
P

L
U

S
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
5

5
-0

0
T

IF
-S

u
rp

lu
s 

C
o

rp
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 T

IF
 S

U
R

P
L

U
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 T

A
X

1
0

-0
1

-4
4

6
1

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

8
,9

6
9

.9
9

8
,9

6
9

.9
9

8
,9

3
0

.0
8

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
.4

2
4

0
-0

1
-4

4
6

2
-0

0
P

er
so

n
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
R

ep
l.

 T
ax

 -
5

1
7

.6
8

5
1

7
.6

8
5

1
5

.3
8

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
4

.5
1

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

6
3

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

8
1

.3
4

8
1

.3
4

8
0

.9
7

2
5

0
.0

0
3

2
.5

4

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 R

E
P

9
,5

6
9

.0
1

9
,5

6
9

.0
1

9
,5

2
6

.4
3

4
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
2

2
.9

2

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

2
-4

4
7

2
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 C
o

rp
3

,8
6

9
.9

1
3

,8
6

9
.9

1
7

,8
0

1
.9

4
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

.0
6

4
0

-0
2

-4
4

7
5

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

 -
 I

M
R

F
1

9
0

.8
5

1
9

0
.8

5
4

0
1

.8
3

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.7
2

4
5

-0
2

-4
4

7
6

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

 -
 F

IC
A

2
2

8
.1

5
2

2
8

.1
5

3
9

5
.9

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

5
.2

1

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
4

,2
8

8
.9

1
4

,2
8

8
.9

1
8

,5
9

9
.6

8
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

.2
9

U
N

R
E

A
L

IZ
E

D
 G

A
IN

/L
O

S
S

 O
N

 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
1

0
-0

2
-4

5
2

6
-0

0
U

n
re

al
iz

ed
 G

ai
n

/L
o

ss
 o

n
1

,5
1

8
.0

4
1

,5
1

8
.0

4
(2

,2
3

3
.6

1
)

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

.3
6

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
A

L
IZ

E
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 O

1
,5

1
8

.0
4

1
,5

1
8

.0
4

(2
,2

3
3

.6
1

)
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
.3

6

D
E

S
K

 I
N

C
O

M
E

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
1

-0
0

L
o

st
 B

o
o

k
s

1
5

7
.2

2
1

5
7

.2
2

2
2

0
.2

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
.7

2
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
3

6
-0

0
N

o
n

-R
es

id
en

t 
F

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

1
.0

8
7

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
4

0
-0

0
F

in
es

2
8

.7
9

2
8

.7
9

1
9

.9
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 D

E
S

K
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

8
6

.0
1

1
8

6
.0

1
6

4
1

.3
4

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

1
0

.6
3

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
5

0
-0

0
G

if
ts

 -
 U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 C
o

rp
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

6
0

-3
0

G
if

ts
 -

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 Y

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-0

4
-4

5
7

3
-0

0
C

o
p

ie
r 

In
co

m
e

5
3

3
.5

6
5

3
3

.5
6

2
9

3
.5

3
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

5
.2

4

12 



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
3

-0
0

P
er

 C
ap

it
a 

G
ra

n
t

4
4

,6
6

4
.4

8
4

4
,6

6
4

.4
8

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

.2
5

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
4

-0
0

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e 

- 
C

o
rp

.
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
5

-0
0

L
ic

en
se

 S
ti

ck
er

 R
en

ew
al

s
2

9
0

.0
0

2
9

0
.0

0
2

1
0

.2
5

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
1

.6
0

1
0

-0
5

-4
5

9
5

-0
0

M
is

c.
 J

u
ry

D
u

ty
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

4
6

,0
8

8
.0

4
4

6
,0

8
8

.0
4

1
,5

0
3

.7
8

6
0

,1
0

0
.0

0
7

6
.6

9

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
$

1
6

2
,8

3
1

.4
1

$
1

6
2

,8
3

1
.4

1
$

2
,1

8
9

,9
6

1
.4

8
$

4
,4

7
4

,5
0

5
.0

0
3

.6
4

13 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

O
n

ly

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

7
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
6

-0
0

F
ac

il
it

y
an

d
 C

am
p

u
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
6

7
-0

0
S

ec
u

ri
ty

S
ys

te
m

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
1

-0
0

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
7

4
-0

0
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
5

-0
0

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
1

2
7

,6
9

7
.0

0
1

2
7

,6
9

7
.0

0
6

3
,8

4
7

.5
9

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.7

7
7

0
-6

5
-5

8
6

1
-0

0
In

te
ri

o
r 

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
1

2
7

,6
9

7
.0

0
1

2
7

,6
9

7
.0

0
6

3
,8

4
7

.5
9

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.7

7

T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

1
2

7
,6

9
7

.0
0

1
2

7
,6

9
7

.0
0

6
3

,8
4

7
.5

9
1

,0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.0
5

14 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

A
L

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 C

O
S

T
S

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-1

0
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

- 
R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
$

5
1

,4
4

7
.8

2
$

5
1

,4
4

7
.8

2
$

2
9

,0
7

1
.2

1
$

5
6

1
,0

4
0

.0
0

9
.1

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-2

0
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
4

5
,2

4
7

.5
1

4
5

,2
4

7
.5

1
2

8
,5

8
0

.3
2

5
4

8
,4

5
8

.0
0

8
.2

5
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-3

0
Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
2

9
,2

5
5

.9
9

2
9

,2
5

5
.9

9
2

3
,4

6
3

.2
0

4
5

4
,8

4
6

.0
0

6
.4

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-5

0
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

r
2

2
,4

4
8

.2
1

2
2

,4
4

8
.2

1
1

3
,7

3
9

.1
2

2
7

1
,1

4
1

.0
0

8
.2

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-6

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
3

5
,3

7
9

.8
7

3
5

,3
7

9
.8

7
2

5
,5

9
7

.0
2

4
6

4
,5

1
5

.0
0

7
.6

2

T
o

ta
l 

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

8
3

,7
7

9
.4

0
1

8
3

,7
7

9
.4

0
1

2
0

,4
5

0
.8

7
2

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
.9

9

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

m
in

4
,2

5
3

.9
5

4
,2

5
3

.9
5

3
,8

3
7

.2
5

7
0

,9
0

7
.0

0
6

.0
0

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-2
0

H
o

sp
. I

n
s.

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

.
7

,2
0

7
.7

3
7

,2
0

7
.7

3
7

,1
8

6
.3

6
8

8
,4

8
7

.0
0

8
.1

5
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
sp

. I
ns

. -
 Y

S
4

,3
1

6
.4

1
4

,3
1

6
.4

1
3

,9
4

1
.9

2
4

8
,0

9
4

.0
0

8
.9

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 T
ec

h
2

,6
6

5
.5

8
2

,6
6

5
.5

8
2

,4
0

8
.3

6
3

6
,6

3
0

.0
0

7
.2

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-6

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 C
ir

c
4

,0
9

4
.7

7
4

,0
9

4
.7

7
4

,4
9

2
.9

9
5

6
,6

0
8

.0
0

7
.2

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-1

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 A
d

m
in

.
1

4
4

.7
5

1
4

4
.7

5
2

1
8

.3
2

2
,8

7
7

.0
0

5
.0

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-2

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
5

7
2

.0
6

5
7

2
.0

6
4

1
9

.5
6

5
,4

9
7

.0
0

1
0

.4
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-3
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 Y

S
3

3
5

.5
2

3
3

5
.5

2
1

4
8

.1
6

2
,7

6
5

.0
0

1
2

.1
3

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-5
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 T

ec
h

3
1

6
.2

6
3

1
6

.2
6

1
3

1
.7

8
1

,9
0

7
.0

0
1

6
.5

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-6

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 C
ir

c
7

3
.5

2
7

3
.5

2
1

3
6

.2
0

2
,2

2
8

.0
0

3
.3

0

T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
2

3
,9

8
0

.5
5

2
3

,9
8

0
.5

5
2

2
,9

2
0

.9
0

3
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
.5

9

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
4

6
-0

0
U

n
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

4
3

6
.1

4
4

3
6

.1
4

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
.9

0
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
4

6
-1

0
T

u
it

io
n

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
- 

S
ta

ff
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
4

3
6

.1
4

4
3

6
.1

4
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.9
0

F
IC

A
 E

x
pe

ns
es

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-1
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
dm

in
3

,8
8

8
.1

7
3

,8
8

8
.1

7
2

,1
8

4
.7

9
4

3
,4

0
0

.0
0

8
.9

6
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-2

0
F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

 -
 A

du
lt

 S
er

v.
3

,3
4

8
.9

8
3

,3
4

8
.9

8
2

,0
0

6
.7

0
4

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
.8

8
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-3

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
2

,2
0

5
.4

8
2

,2
0

5
.4

8
1

,7
5

8
.7

2
3

5
,1

0
0

.0
0

6
.2

8
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-5

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 T
ec

h
 S

er
v

s.
1

,6
9

0
.4

2
1

,6
9

0
.4

2
1

,0
2

6
.3

0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
.0

5
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-6

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

,4
9

0
.7

8
2

,4
9

0
.7

8
1

,7
5

0
.3

7
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
.9

2

T
o

ta
l 

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

s
1

3
,6

2
3

.8
3

1
3

,6
2

3
.8

3
8

,7
2

6
.8

8
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

.6
5

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-1

0
IM

R
F

 E
xp

en
se

 -
 A

dm
in

9
6

8
.4

7
9

6
8

.4
7

1
,3

3
9

.8
9

1
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

.9
7

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-2
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

s
8

9
5

.8
9

8
9

5
.8

9
1

,3
2

7
.9

2
1

9
,1

0
0

.0
0

4
.6

9
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-3

0
IM

R
F

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
5

3
2

.8
4

5
3

2
.8

4
1

,0
4

8
.5

4
1

5
,8

0
0

.0
0

3
.3

7

15 



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-5
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

4
4

4
.4

6
4

4
4

.4
6

6
7

4
.6

0
9

,4
0

0
.0

0
4

.7
3

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-6
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

5
3

1
.3

9
5

3
1

.3
9

9
6

2
.4

3
1

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
.2

8

T
o

ta
l 

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
3

,3
7

3
.0

5
3

,3
7

3
.0

5
5

,3
5

3
.3

8
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
.2

2

T
o

ta
l 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 C
O

S
T

S
2

2
5

,1
9

2
.9

7
2

2
5

,1
9

2
.9

7
1

5
7

,4
5

2
.0

3
2

,8
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
.8

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

S
T

S
U

ti
li

ti
es

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
0

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

v
ic

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

4
5

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
8

.3
3

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
1

-0
0

IN
et

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

2
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 P

h
o

n
e

1
2

0
.8

2
1

2
0

.8
2

7
3

.2
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.6
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 G
as

2
2

1
.5

5
2

2
1

.5
5

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
.8

5
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

4
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 S

ew
er

 &
 W

at
er

2
1

5
.2

9
2

1
5

.2
9

4
5

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

.7
8

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 E
le

ct
ri

c
3

,0
5

3
.8

0
3

,0
5

3
.8

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

.1
1

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
6

-0
0

V
er

iz
o

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

U
ti

li
ti

es
4

,0
6

1
.4

6
4

,0
6

1
.4

6
2

,4
5

8
.2

5
9

3
,7

1
0

.0
0

4
.3

3

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 -
 M

ai
n

t.
 S

er
v

i
1

7
1

.2
7

1
7

1
.2

7
2

,7
1

9
.1

0
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.3

5
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

2
-0

0
M

ai
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
. -

 L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

S
er

v
.

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

.7
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

-G
en

l 
re

p
ai

rs
, S

u
5

4
2

.2
8

5
4

2
.2

8
1

6
7

.3
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

.4
2

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

-N
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
. W

o
rk

4
,7

2
7

.2
6

4
,7

2
7

.2
6

1
,1

7
1

.1
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

.8
8

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
em

o
v

al
2

7
8

.3
2

2
7

8
.3

2
2

8
2

.8
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
.9

6

T
o

ta
l 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

6
,7

9
9

.1
3

6
,7

9
9

.1
3

6
,5

9
0

.3
0

1
6

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
.0

1

T
O

T
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
S

T
S

1
0

,8
6

0
.5

9
1

0
,8

6
0

.5
9

9
,0

4
8

.5
5

2
6

3
,2

1
0

.0
0

4
.1

3

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-0

0
P

o
st

ag
e 

an
d

 S
h

ip
p

in
g

(9
2

.2
4

)
(9

2
.2

4
)

2
3

2
.3

6
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
(1

.6
8

)
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-1

0
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

p
ec

. S
er

v
. -

 A
d

u
lt

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

1
-0

0
P

o
st

ag
e 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
S

er
v

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
2

-0
0

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

6
7

.5
0

6
7

.5
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

.7
5

T
o

ta
l 

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
(2

4
.7

4
)

(2
4

.7
4

)
1

,3
3

2
.3

6
3

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

(0
.0

6
)

S
u

p
p

li
es

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

S
u

p
p

li
es

4
4

4
.9

3
4

4
4

.9
3

3
1

9
.9

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

.4
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c.
 M

at
er

ia
l 

S
u

p
p

li
es

4
,6

8
5

.2
7

4
,6

8
5

.2
7

1
,2

5
2

.6
9

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

6
.8

5
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

5
-0

0
C

o
p

ie
r 

S
u

p
p

li
es

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

8
.0

0
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

16 



P
ag

e:
 3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it

ch
en

 S
u

p
p

li
es

1
9

6
.3

4
1

9
6

.3
4

1
3

9
.4

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

.9
3

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 S
u

p
p

li
es

4
,2

6
3

.2
1

4
,2

6
3

.2
1

1
,9

0
7

.0
3

4
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

.9
1

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
li

es
2

0
1

.9
8

2
0

1
.9

8
0

.0
0

1
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

.6
7

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

p
p

li
es

9
,7

9
1

.7
3

9
,7

9
1

.7
3

3
,7

9
7

.1
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.5

5

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

9
-0

0
P

u
b

li
sh

in
g

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
2

-1
5

S
af

et
y

D
ep

o
si

t 
B

o
x

 R
en

ta
l

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

8
.3

3
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

3
-0

0
C

h
ec

k
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
3

-1
5

B
an

k
 C

h
ar

g
es

5
1

4
.7

3
5

1
4

.7
3

4
1

4
.0

8
5

,8
0

0
.0

0
8

.8
7

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
4

-1
5

L
o

ca
l 

T
ra

v
el

6
.5

5
6

.5
5

2
3

.9
9

5
0

0
.0

0
1

.3
1

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
5

2
1

.2
8

5
2

1
.2

8
5

4
6

.4
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
.1

3

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1

0
,2

8
8

.2
7

1
0

,2
8

8
.2

7
5

,6
7

5
.8

7
1

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

.1
7

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
0

-0
0

F
id

el
it

y
B

o
n

d
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

0
-5

7
5

1
-0

0
P

ro
p

er
ty

D
am

ag
e 

(A
ll

-P
er

il
)

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,7
3

3
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

0
-5

7
5

2
-0

0
N

o
ta

ry
B

o
n

d
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
4

-0
0

W
o

rk
er

s 
C

o
m

p
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
9

8
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,4
3

1
.0

0
5

9
,3

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
0

-0
0

L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

1
-0

0
C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 A
g

en
cy

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

2
-0

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 A
d

m
in

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

6
5

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

cs
-T

ec
h

 A
ss

t
4

,5
2

8
.3

3
4

,5
2

8
.3

3
2

9
,5

1
9

.7
7

9
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

.6
2

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
cs

 -
 L

ib
ra

ry
W

i
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
5

-1
0

In
v

es
tm

en
t 

A
g

en
cy

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

9
-0

0
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
7

0
-0

0
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 -
 A

u
d

it
 F

ee
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
7

1
-0

0
P

ay
ro

ll
 S

er
v

ic
e

9
0

1
.9

1
9

0
1

.9
1

5
4

0
.7

2
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
.5

2

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5

,4
3

0
.2

4
5

,4
3

0
.2

4
3

1
,5

2
5

.4
9

1
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
.7

4

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

es
 -

 S
ta

ff
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
4

-0
0

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

- 
S

ta
ff

8
0

4
.1

2
8

0
4

.1
2

0
.0

0
1

,4
0

0
.0

0
5

7
.4

4
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

5
-0

0
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

s 
- 

S
ta

ff
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

6
-0

0
M

em
o

ri
al

/T
ri

b
u

te
/R

ec
o

g
n

it
io

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

7
-0

0
S

ta
ff

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

17 



P
ag

e:
 4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
8

-0
0

T
ra

in
in

g
 (

C
o

n
t 

E
d

) 
- 

S
ta

ff
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

6
-7

0
D

u
es

 -
 T

ru
st

ee
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

5
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
7

-7
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

- 
T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
8

-7
0

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

- 
T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
9

-7
0

T
ra

in
in

g
-T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

1
,4

0
4

.1
2

1
,4

0
4

.1
2

8
5

0
.0

0
3

1
,5

2
5

.0
0

4
.4

5

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

S
T

S
M

aj
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
1

-1
0

P
o

la
ri

s 
M

ai
n

t 
(C

o
rp

)
5

6
,9

4
9

.9
7

5
6

,9
4

9
.9

7
5

8
,6

5
6

.8
2

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

3
.2

8
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

3
-1

0
T

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y
1

1
,1

4
0

.4
7

1
1

,1
4

0
.4

7
2

,6
6

8
.8

2
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

.9
3

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
4

-1
0

F
ac

il
it

y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

M
aj

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
6

8
,0

9
0

.4
4

6
8

,0
9

0
.4

4
6

1
,3

2
5

.6
4

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

.8
3

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-1

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-2
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

ic
es

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-3

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

- 
Y

o
u

th
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-5
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
ic

es
5

7
.9

3
5

7
.9

3
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
8

.2
8

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-6
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 C

ir
c

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
5

7
.9

3
5

7
.9

3
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
.6

6

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

3
-0

0
R

en
ta

l-
P

o
st

ag
e 

M
et

er
1

8
0

.5
7

1
8

0
.5

7
1

8
0

.5
7

7
2

0
.0

0
2

5
.0

8
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

5
-0

0
E

q
u

ip
 M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
r-

C
o

n
tr

-L
ib

. W
i

2
,8

2
8

.1
0

2
,8

2
8

.1
0

9
6

3
.9

3
2

3
,2

8
0

.0
0

1
2

.1
5

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
6

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

r-
N

o
n

C
o

n
tr

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
3

,0
0

8
.6

7
3

,0
0

8
.6

7
1

,1
4

4
.5

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.0
3

T
O

T
A

L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 C

O
S

T
S

7
1

,1
5

7
.0

4
7

1
,1

5
7

.0
4

6
2

,4
7

0
.1

4
2

0
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

4
.1

3

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 M
E

D
IA

B
o

o
k

s
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
er

ac
y/

E
S

L
8

3
7

.2
3

8
3

7
.2

3
1

,1
7

0
.1

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
.4

7
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s 

- 
Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

6
,0

3
8

.6
7

6
,0

3
8

.6
7

5
0

1
.0

5
5

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.6
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-5
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

T
ec

h
 S

er
v

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s 

- 
N

o
n

 F
ic

ti
o

n
5

,2
9

7
.1

5
5

,2
9

7
.1

5
8

8
.2

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
.8

9
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s 

- 
A

d
u

lt
/T

ee
n

 F
ic

ti
o

n
7

,9
7

6
.1

4
7

,9
7

6
.1

4
3

1
.1

3
8

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
.9

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

ef
 B

o
o

k
s 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

3
6

6
.8

1
3

6
6

.8
1

1
0

8
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
.4

5

T
o

ta
l 

B
o

o
k

s
2

0
,5

1
6

.0
0

2
0

,5
1

6
.0

0
1

,8
9

8
.5

2
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

.2
1

18 



P
ag

e:
 5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

D
at

ab
as

es
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

9
-2

0
In

te
rn

et
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
B

as
es

1
2

,5
3

7
.6

2
1

2
,5

3
7

.6
2

7
0

,3
6

4
.0

4
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
.9

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

2
-1

0
D

b
as

es
 -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
0

1
.7

5
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

3
-3

0
D

b
as

es
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
6

,2
3

3
.7

0
6

,2
3

3
.7

0
6

,3
4

9
.6

6
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
9

.8
7

T
o

ta
l 

D
at

ab
as

es
1

8
,7

7
1

.3
2

1
8

,7
7

1
.3

2
7

9
,6

1
5

.4
5

1
3

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
3

.6
5

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

at
ls

 -
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

v
4

4
2

.9
1

4
4

2
.9

1
8

2
6

.9
4

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

.9
5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 -

 A
du

lt
 S

er
v

4
,0

4
5

.2
0

4
,0

4
5

.2
0

1
,1

8
6

.5
9

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

.7
4

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
al

 C
o

n
te

n
t

1
1

,7
0

8
.9

5
1

1
,7

0
8

.9
5

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.1
8

T
o

ta
l 

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

6
,1

9
7

.0
6

1
6

,1
9

7
.0

6
9

,0
1

3
.5

3
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

.5
2

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
D

el
iv

er
y

4
0

.2
6

4
0

.2
6

2
3

,5
6

9
.5

3
2

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.1

6
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

er
io

d
ic

al
s 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

1
,0

3
5

.8
6

1
,0

3
5

.8
6

1
,1

0
4

.9
5

3
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

.2
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-3
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-8

0
P

er
io

d
ic

al
s 

- 
P

ro
f.

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

,0
7

6
.1

2
1

,0
7

6
.1

2
2

4
,6

7
4

.4
8

5
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

.8
1

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

E
D

IA
5

6
,5

6
0

.5
0

5
6

,5
6

0
.5

0
1

1
5

,2
0

1
.9

8
6

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

.8
8

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

D
E

R
'S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
8

2
8

.7
4

8
2

8
.7

4
1

,4
7

4
.8

9
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
.5

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

5
4

6
.2

2
5

4
6

.2
2

7
3

8
.6

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
.6

4
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-4

0
O

n
li

n
e 

M
ar

k
et

in
g

7
6

.9
5

7
6

.9
5

8
0

.9
9

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

4
.5

3
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-5

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
R

el
at

io
n

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

8
6

.9
4

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
,4

5
1

.9
1

1
,4

5
1

.9
1

3
,1

8
1

.4
4

3
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

.9
0

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-1
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-3
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
.

6
4

.9
5

6
4

.9
5

2
8

3
.3

2
6

,8
0

0
.0

0
0

.9
6

T
o

ta
l 

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

6
4

.9
5

6
4

.9
5

2
8

3
.3

2
9

,8
0

0
.0

0
0

.6
6

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
D

E
R

S
 

1
,5

1
6

.8
6

1
,5

1
6

.8
6

3
,4

6
4

.7
6

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

.2
3

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 U

S
A

G
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
0

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 G

if
ts

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

19 



P
ag

e:
 6

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
O

n
e 

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 P

er
 C

ap
it

a 
G

ra
n

t
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
2

-8
0

In
te

re
st

 E
x

p
en

se
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
3

-8
0

D
eb

t 
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 P

ay
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 U
S

A
G

E
 E

X
P

E
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

1
0

-9
0

-5
9

9
9

-0
0

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 E
X

C
 O

P
 T

R
A

N
S

3
8

2
,4

1
0

.5
9

3
8

2
,4

1
0

.5
9

4
1

0
,1

1
9

.8
2

4
,5

8
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
8

.3
3

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
 O

U
T

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
4

-8
0

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 O
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

4
4

2
,4

1
0

.5
9

4
4

2
,4

1
0

.5
9

4
1

2
,6

1
9

.8
2

4
,6

4
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
9

.5
2

*

* 
R

ep
re

se
nt

s O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

3-
03

 a
ut

ho
riz

in
g 

tra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 C
or

po
ra

te
 to

 S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

 fo
r $

60
,0

00
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 Ju
ly

 2
02

3;
 F

un
ds

 w
ill

 b
e 

jo
ur

na
liz

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 F

Y
22

-2
3 

pr
io

r t
o 

au
di

t.

20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

0
2

3

Ju
l-

2
3

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

2
/2

3
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
3

/2
4

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,6
9

5
2

,7
4

3
5

,4
3

8
4

,7
4

1
5

,4
3

8
1

4
.7

0
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,5

0
0

4
,2

3
6

9
,7

3
6

7
,2

2
5

9
,7

3
6

3
4

.7
5

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,1

9
5

6
,9

7
9

1
5

,1
7

4
1

1
,9

6
6

1
5

,1
7

4
2

6
.8

1
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

9
4

3
1

,3
5

5
2

,2
9

8
1

,7
5

9
2

,2
9

8
3

0
.6

4
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
9

,0
7

6
7

,8
5

0
1

6
,9

2
6

1
4

,7
9

3
1

6
,9

2
6

1
4

.4
2

%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
0

,0
1

9
9

,2
0

5
1

9
,2

2
4

1
6

,5
5

2
1

9
,2

2
4

1
6

.1
4

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

5
,1

0
9

5
,1

0
9

4
,4

5
4

5
,1

0
9

1
4

.7
1

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,4
9

2
2

,4
9

2
2

,0
9

3
2

,4
9

2
1

9
.0

6
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
1

7
1

1
7

7
2

1
1

7
6

2
.5

0
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
9

1
4

9
1

4
2

1
5

9
1

4
3

2
5

.1
2

%

K
an

o
p

y
3

3
4

3
3

4
1

5
9

3
3

4
1

1
0

.0
6

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

8
,9

6
6

0
8

,9
6

6
6

,9
9

3
8

,9
6

6
2

8
.2

1
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
7

,1
8

0
1

6
,1

8
4

4
3

,3
6

4
3

5
,5

1
1

4
3

,3
6

4
2

2
.1

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,1
9

2
1

,1
9

2
8

7
3

1
,1

9
2

3
6

.5
4

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

,8
7

3
5

,8
7

3
3

,7
3

3
5

,8
7

3
5

7
.3

3
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
9

8
6

9
8

6
3

3
8

9
8

6
1

9
1

.7
2

%
Sc

an
n

X
 s

es
si

o
n

s/
jo

b
s

1
6

8
1

6
8

1
9

3
1

6
8

-1
2

.9
5

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
6

1
6

1
6

2
6

1
-1

.6
1

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
8

,2
8

0
0

8
,2

8
0

5
,1

9
9

8
,2

8
0

5
9

.2
6

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

5
,4

6
0

1
6

,1
8

4
5

1
,6

4
4

4
0

,7
1

0
5

1
,6

4
4

2
6

.8
6

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

--

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
ly

 2
0

2
3

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

2
/2

3
Y

T
D

 2
3

/2
4

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
8

2
1

4
4

1
8

2
2

6
.3

9
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,0

7
5

2
,4

8
2

3
,0

7
5

2
3

.8
9

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,8

4
9

8
,4

3
5

8
,8

4
9

4
.9

1
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t 

*
5

3
0

5
3

1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
5

1
3

0
8

3
5

1
1

3
.9

6
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,1

9
1

3
,1

3
6

3
,1

9
1

1
.7

5
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,5

3
0

2
,4

5
4

2
,5

3
0

3
.1

0
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts
 *

*
# 

o
f 

P
at

ro
n

s/
U

se
rs

2
3

N
/A

2
3

--
# 

o
f 

It
e

m
s 

P
ic

ke
d

 U
p

/C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t

9
6

N
/A

9
6

--

* 
Te

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
b

u
ild

in
g 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
; r

e-
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 in
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
b

eg
an

 in
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

2
3

.

28 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ju

ly
 2

0
2

3

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

3
/2

4
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

6
3

5
7

3
6

1
7

0
6

1
-1

2
.8

6
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
5

6
6

2
2

1
6

1
7

8
1

1
8

9
3

8
1

1
-9

.1
8

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

8
2

-7
5

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

0
0

1
0

1
2

1
0

-1
6

.6
7

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

1
3

3
3

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
3

7
8

1
1

1
9

0
1

1
1

2
3

.3
3

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
0

0
--

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
0

--
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

2
0

3
6

7
3

6
6

8
1

6
6

-1
8

.5
2

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
9

9
7

0
0

1
6

1
7

9
3

2
9

9
5

9
3

2
-6

.3
3

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,3
2

1
1

,4
7

8
1

,0
0

5
4

,8
0

4
4

,7
3

2
4

,8
0

4
1

.5
2

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
3

2
5

.0
0

3
3

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

3
3

0
.0

0
6

5
0

0
.0

0
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
2

4
2

4
7

2
4

2
4

2
.8

6
%

LL
D

 K
in

d
n

es
s 

C
ar

d
s 

*
*

9
7

5
8

4
N

/A
8

4
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
0

0
0

4
2

9
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

2
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

9
2

9
2

8
4

9
2

9
.5

2
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

1
3

2
-8

4
.6

2
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
9

2
0

0
9

2
5

1
3

9
2

-8
2

.0
7

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

3
0

0
3

0
1

0
0

.0
0

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

O
u

ts
id

e 
G

ro
u

p
s 

U
si

n
g 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
Sp

ac
e 

1
3

0
1

3
1

0
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

En
te

ri
n

g 
B

u
ild

in
g

1
2

,8
1

4
1

0
,0

4
0

1
2

,8
1

4
2

7
.6

3
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

9
1

7
9

3
0

9
1

7
-1

.4
0

%

X
 (

f.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

4
3

8
8

0
1

,0
4

3
1

8
.5

2
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
2

4
4

8
6

5
2

4
7

.8
2

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
6

,4
2

3
2

5
,6

5
3

6
,4

2
3

-7
4

.9
6

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
1

0
,2

3
9

7
,4

4
6

1
0

,2
3

9
3

7
.5

1
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
3

6
0

N
/A

3
6

0
--

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

7
2

2
5

4
1

7
2

2
3

3
.4

6
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
3

,4
8

7
2

,3
9

5
3

,4
8

7
4

5
.5

9
%

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.

29 



 

 

 

 
 
 

LLD Decennial Committee Introduction 
 
 

On June 10, 2022, Governor Pritzker signed the Decennial Committee on Local Government 
Efficiency Act into law. This law requires all Illinois local governments that impose a tax to 
convene a committee to study and report on local government efficiency. 
 
Under this law, impacted local governments must: 

• Form a Committee to study local efficiencies and meet for the first time no later than June 
10, 2023 

• Have the Committee meet at least three times 

• Prepare a written report with recommendations (if any) on efficiencies and increased 
accountability 

• File the report with the County no later than 18 months after the first Committee meeting. 

  
The Committee’s membership must include the elected or appointed members of the 
governing body. It must include the chief executive officer and another officer of the local 
government. The Committee must also include at least two residents within the District 
served by the local government who are appointed by the Committee Chair. Committee 
members are not compensated but can be reimbursed for any Committee-related expenses. 
 
The Committee is required to meet at least three times, with the first meeting occurring no 
later than June 10, 2023. The committee meeting can be the same day as the governing 
body’s board meeting and be a part of the regular board meeting. All requirements of the 
Open Meetings Act apply.  
 

* 
 
Following this introduction, is a draft of what may be included in the final report to the 
County. RAILS provided an outline of what libraries may include in such a report. There is no 
definitive template for the report on efficiencies, however, the following does touch upon 
financial, operational, and aspirational activities. Committee members will be relied upon to 
hone the following draft and to come to the third meeting with additional ideas.  
 

 

30 



 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT REPORT FOR COMPLIANCE WITH DECENNIAL COMMITTEES 
ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY ACT 

 
1. Unit of government 

 

a. Name of Library: Lisle Library District (LLD) 

b. Address of Library Office: 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532 
 

2. Information about the Library 
 

a. The LLD is located in DuPage County.  
b. The population of the District is 30,281 (2020 Census). 
c. We currently have 48 employees. 
d. Our annual budget for FY23/24 is: $4,649,560.00. 

e. The LLD owns the following properties: 

• 777 Front Street- 3.32 acres – Library facility 

• 4931 Kingston- .73 acres – vacant lot 

• 725 Front Street- 1.05 acres – vacant lot 
 

3. Information about the LLD Decennial Committee 
 

a. Committee Members: 
 

• Board President: Marjorie Bartelli 

• Trustee: Vice President, Emily Swistak 

• Trustee: Treasurer, Karen Larson 

• Trustee: Secretary, Liz Sullivan 

• Trustee: Debbie Breihan 

• Trustee: Vanessa Berry 

• Trustee: Josh Martin  

• Executive Director: Tatiana Weinstein 

• Assistant Director: William Savage 

• Library Resident: Lorna Turner 

• Library Resident: John McCabe 

 

 

31 



 

 

 

b. Meeting Dates 

▪ First Meeting (must have occurred prior to June 10, 2023): May 17, 2023 

▪ Second Meeting: August 16, 2023 

▪ Third Meeting: __________________ 

▪ Fourth Meeting (?) _______________ 
 

4. Core Programs or Services Offered by the LLD 
 

a. The LLD offers the following core services and programs: 
Library cards, WiFi access/printing, Voter registration, Notary public, Readers 
Advisory, Book groups, Storytimes for children, Home delivery, Low-vision support 
equipment, Interlibrary loan, Meeting room use, Public computers, Public 
scanners, Programming for all ages, Outreach services, English language 
development services, Instructional classes, Art gallery, Seed collection, 
Community pass programs, Pick-up window service, digital and physical materials, 
____________________  

 

b. Other core services/programs we could possibly provide: 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
 

5. Awards and Recognitions 
 

The LLD has received the following awards, distinctions, and recognitions: 

Annual Illinois Per Capita Grant funding, DuPage Foundation Arts grant (2022), Lisle 
Community Service Corporation grant via Friends of the Lisle Public Library District (2022), 
___________ 

 

6. Intergovernmental/System Partnerships 
 

The LLD partners with the following entities: 

• RAILS – Reaching Across Illinois Libraries System -- includes interlibrary delivery, 
continuing education and consulting resources to library employees and trustees, 
shared catalog and cataloging support, e-content services, museum and attractions 
pass program, group purchases and vendor discounts, networking opportunities for 
library employees, targeted grant funding to member libraries. 

• OCLC -- Online Computer Library Center, a, "nonprofit, membership, computer library 
service and research organization dedicated to the public purposes of furthering access 
to the world's information and reducing information costs.” 

32 



 

 

 

• Village of Lisle, Lisle Park District, Lisle School District 202, Naperville School District 
203, Lisle Fire District, Lisle Police, Lisle Township 

• _____________________________________________ 

 

Our Library’s efficiency has increased through intergovernmental cooperation in the 
following ways: 

• Interlibrary loans via resource sharing using OCLC, SWAN system services 

• Cost sharing on programs with intergovernmental partners 

• Quarterly meetings with intergovernmental partners: sharing community information, 
emergency planning, and future partnership opportunities 

• ____________________________________ 
 

7. Community Partnerships 
 

The LLD partners with the following organizations: 
 

Friends of the Lisle Public Library District, Lisle Woman’s Club, Lisle Heritage Society, Lisle 
Library Foundation, Lisle Community Service Corporation, Lisle Lion’s Club, Lisle Kiwanis 
Club, ________________________ 

 

8. Review of Laws, Policies, Rules and Procedures, Training Materials, and other 
Documents 

 

The Committee has reviewed the following, non-exhaustive list of laws, policies, and 
training materials applicable to the Library and its compliance with Decennial 
Committee on Local Government Efficiency Act: 

State laws applicable to Libraries, Illinois Local Government Efficiency Act, Illinois Open 
Meetings Act (LLD Trustees have completed OMA training), LLD Policy 907: Public 
Comment, Reports on government efficiency, including “Local Government Efficiency 
and Size in Illinois: Counting Tax Revenues, Not Governments” by Wendell Cox (2016), 
Article re Cox report: https://www.sj-r.com/story/opinion/columns/2019/08/24/local-
government-consolidation-would-not/4393507007/;  

 
 

9. Efficiency implementations/projects: 

• Reduced levy 2017, 2018, 2019 – flat in 2020 

• Fiscally responsible renovation in 2023; complete renovation  

• Record all meeting; provides access to public who cannot physically attend meetings 

• Optimized parking/entrances; dual entrances with majority of parking spaces near 

33 

https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=4329&ChapterID=11
https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=4329&ChapterID=11
https://www.sj-r.com/story/opinion/columns/2019/08/24/local-government-consolidation-would-not/4393507007/
https://www.sj-r.com/story/opinion/columns/2019/08/24/local-government-consolidation-would-not/4393507007/


 

 

 

• Pickup window; providing safe, convenient access for patrons in vehicles 

• Replaced all Library lighting with LED efficient systems 

• Installed automated material handler (AMH) to sort returned materials 

• Have 4 self-check kiosks for patron use 

• Utilize outsourced Financial Advisor; board reporting and accounting 

• Utilize outsourced Technology; network monitoring, cloud, and managed services 

• Improved access: two elevators, automatic door openers 

• Enhanced security system to connect with emergency services and to surveil property 

• Modernized polices: 430 Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion, 201 Trustee Code of Conduct & 
Ethics, 901 Sexual Harassment, 705 Construction, Capital Improvements, and 
Contractual Services, 710 Fund Balances, 720 Investments, 735 Donations & Gifts, 
_____________ 

 

10. Additional ideas for improving efficiencies 
 

• ___________________________________ 

• ___________________________________ 
 
 

11. Summary of Committee’s Recommendations Regarding Increased Accountability 
and Efficiency: 

 

• ____________________________________________ 

• ____________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 

Submitted by:    
Chairwoman Marjorie Bartelli, Decennial Committee 

 
Date of Committee Approval of Report:   

34 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (8/11/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Close‐Out Progress Update 

 Overall Close‐out, Punchlist and Corrective Work is ongoing: 

 Signage repairs and painting (remain) ongoing by Camosy 

 Interior Investments work completed and vendor closed out (workstations) 

 Retainage release (pending final lien waivers and close‐out documentation on subcontractors 
with no remaining punchlist items) 

 Added Scope status updates: 

 South lot lighting repair tentatively scheduled for the week of 8/14 

 Added Paging Speakers Ordered to ensure full building coverage 

 Added End Panels for the book holds area ordered 

 Incomplete work including: 

 Lighting Controls – components installed! Programming expected in late August/September 

 AV Controls – due to manufacturer delays (remains Q4 of 2023) 

 
B. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 
   

35 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (8/11/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 
 

 

C. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

No New Camosy Change Orders! 
 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 418,682.20 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $              0.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $              0.00 
Total:          $ 418,682.20 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #31, #33r #72 

– From previous Board Meetings 

 $      418,682.20   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

 

36 



37 



38 



39 



 

 
LLD Budget & Appropriation (B&A) Overview 

 
 
 

 
What is the B&A Ordinance? 
 
The Budget & Appropriation Ordinance, or more commonly known as the B&A, is an ordinance that 
Illinois taxing districts must adopt in order to spend the funding the Library receives.  The LLD 
presents a Tentative B&A in August and a final draft for approval in September.  
 
The Budget column within Ordinance 23-04 indicates Board-approved working budget 
expenditures and the Appropriation column designates the District’s authorization to expend funds 
for any necessary obligations that extend beyond budgeted categories. The Ordinance accounts for 
the District’s operational expenditures as well as Special Reserve expenditures. 
 
Restated, the Appropriation column is not the District’s intention to spend this provision. The 
Appropriation is purely an allowance should the District require spending beyond planned-for 
expenses. One example of an unintended added expense may be increased snow removal services 
due to severe weather events; an expenditure beyond the control or predictive abilities of the 
District. 
 
The total Appropriation in Ordinance 23-04 shows a very reasonable 4.5% allowance. Some 
institutions double their budget or provide flat increases of 10 or 20 percent to account for 
unintended expenses. The LLD has regularly, thoughtfully, examined each account category to 
determine its Appropriation.  
 
Funds 

 
The LLD has four major funds: Corporate, Special, IMRF, and FICA.  All funds are recorded on the 
B&A Ordinance.  Ordinance 23-04 reflects the budgeted transfer of 60K in funds from the 
Corporate Fund to the Special Reserve Fund and provides an allowance of 120K, should the Board 
determine there is a need for more savings.  
 
Additional Information 
 
Please note that the LLD utilizes pre-audit numbers (EOY/June 30, 203), vendor estimates, as well 
as the Board approved working budget to draft the Ordinance.    
 
 

40 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Liz Sullivan, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 

the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as 

such I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 23-04 

adopted on September 20, 2023, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District this 20th day of September, 2023. 

 
        
       ________________________________ 
       Liz Sullivan, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 

  

41 



 

 

ORDINANCE 23-04 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024. 
 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2023-2024

2023-2024

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries 2,300,000.00$   $2,300,000.00

Health Ins/Unemp $320,000.00 $350,000.00

$2,620,000.00 $2,650,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet/Inet $7,210.00 $10,000.00

Phone $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Gas $12,000.00 $15,000.00

Sewer/Water $4,500.00 $5,000.00

Electrical $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Maint. Contracts - HVAC $6,000.00 $7,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $49,500.00 $60,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $42,000.00

Non-contract Repr $70,000.00 $90,000.00

Rubbish Removal $4,000.00 $5,000.00

$263,210.00 $309,000.00  

42 



 

 

C. OPERATING COSTS

Postage/Shipping $15,500.00 $20,000.00

Printing $24,000.00 $28,000.00

Supplies/Processing $78,000.00 $80,000.00

Bank/Notices $8,000.00 $8,000.00

Local Travel $500.00 $500.00

$126,000.00 $136,500.00

D. INSURANCE COSTS

Fidelity Bond $2,100.00 $2,500.00

Prop. Damage (All Peril) $50,000.00 $55,000.00

Notary Bond $225.00 $225.00

Workers Comp $7,000.00 $8,000.00

$59,325.00 $65,725.00

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS

Legal services $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Outsrc Acc/HR/Outsrc IT $150,000.00 $180,000.00

Investment Agency $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Acct Software $4,800.00 $5,000.00

Audit $9,500.00 $9,800.00

Payroll $12,000.00 $15,000.00

$198,000.00 $231,500.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $13,400.00 $14,000.00

Memorial/Recog $3,000.00 $3,500.00

In-Service Day $2,500.00 $3,000.00

Cont. Ed $9,100.00 $10,000.00

Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $3,525.00 $3,525.00

$31,525.00 $34,025.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $90,000.00 $95,000.00

Technology $80,000.00 $90,000.00

Facility $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Minor Equip $3,500.00 $3,500.00

Other Fac Maint/Repairs $25,000.00 $25,000.00

$208,500.00 $228,500.00  
                                                                                                                                             

43 



 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Books $250,000.00 $250,000.00

Databases $137,500.00 $140,000.00

Doc Delivery/ILLs $24,500.00 $25,000.00

Audio/Visual $190,000.00 $195,000.00

Periodicals $35,000.00 $35,000.00

$637,000.00 $645,000.00

I. PROGRAMS

Lib-Wide Programs $30,000.00 $30,000.00

Comm Rel/Supplies $17,000.00 $20,000.00

$47,000.00 $50,000.00

J. OTHER EXPENSES

Gifts (if gifts are received) $5,000.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $45,000.00 $45,000.00

IMRF (supplemental funding) $0.00 $0.00

$50,000.00 $65,000.00

K. DEBT CERTIFICATE $66,000.00 $70,000.00

L. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $25,000.00

SUBTOTAL CORPORATE $4,331,560.00 $4,510,250.00

Transfer to Special Reserve $60,000.00 $120,000.00

Total Corporate $4,391,560.00 $4,630,250.00

2 IMRF $80,000.00 $80,000.00

3 FICA $178,000.00 $178,000.00

TOTAL CORP/IMRF/FICA $4,649,560.00 $4,888,250.00

4 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Facility/Campus $15,000.00 $20,000.00

Furniture/Equip $25,000.00 $25,000.00

Security Systems $0.00 $10,000.00

Project Expense $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00

$1,060,000.00 $1,080,000.00

TOTALS $5,709,560.00 $5,968,250.00  
 
 

44 



 

 

Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 6,036,766.99. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 4,494,505.00. 1  
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 5,709,560.00 per the 
Annual Working Budget. 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is 
$4,821,711.99. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,301,384.21. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 124,850.00. 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $ 5,968,250.00 or so much thereof as 
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate 
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 This does not include budgeted transfer to the Special Reserve Fund.  

45 



 

 

ADOPTED this 20th day of September, 2023, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 20th day of September, 2023. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 
 

________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
To be submitted for publication on the 22nd day of September, 2023. 
To be published in the Daily Herald on the 27th day of September, 2023. 

46 



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)    2023
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT    

IPLAR

IDENTIFICATION (1.1 - 1.31)
This section is information about the administrative entity. "Administrative Entity" is defined as the agency that is legally established under local or state
law to provide public library service to the population of a local jurisdiction. The administrative entity may have a single outlet or it may have more than one
outlet (an outlet is a location, whether a central library, branch or bookmobile). The majority of the information in this section is pre-filled. If information
needs to be updated, enter the corrected information in the box provided on the next line of the survey.

 1.1 ISL Control # [PLS 151, PLS 701] 
1.2  ISL Branch # [PLS 151, PLS 701] 00
1.3a  FSCS ID [PLS 150, PLS 700] IL0292
1.3b  FSCS_SEQ [PLS 700] 002
1.4a  Legal Name of Library [PLS 152] Lisle Library District
1.4b  If the library's name has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.5a  Facility Street Address [PLS 153] 777 Front Street
1.5b  If the facility's street address has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.6a  Facility City [PLS 154] Lisle
1.6b  If the facility's city has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.7a  Facility Zip [PLS 155] 60532
1.7b  If the facility's zip code has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.8a  Mailing Address [PLS 157] 777 Front Street
1.8b  If the facility's mailing address has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.9a  Mailing City [PLS 158] Lisle
1.9b  If the facility's mailing city has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.10a  Mailing Zip [PLS 159] 60532
1.10b  If the facility's mailing zip code has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.11a  Library Telephone Number [PLS 162] 6309711675
1.11b  If the telephone number has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.12a  Library FAX Number 6309711701
1.12b  If the fax number has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.13  Website http://www.lislelibrary.org

Library Director's Information
Please enter the full name, title and e-mail address of the library director.

1.14  Name Tatiana Weinstein
1.15  Title Director
1.16  Library Director's E-mail tatiana@lislelibrary.org

Library Information
Please provide the requested information about the library type.

1.17a  Type of library
1.17b  If the library type has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.18  Is the main library a combined public and school library?
1.19  Does your library contract with another library to RECEIVE ALL your library services?

Contract for Services
Please provide the full legal name(s) of the library(ies) with which your library contracts for service. If you need more than one line, a new one will appear

District

No
NoDRAFT

47 



once text has been entered in the first box.

Number of contracting libraries:
 
Legal name of library you contract with:

Administrative Information
Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(5), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(2)] to provide a statement as to any extensions of library service or any changes
to the limits or boundaries of library service areas. Most of the information in this section will be pre-filled. If the information is incorrect, please enter the
updated information in the box provided on the next line of the survey. If your library has had a population change, you must submit official verification to
the Illinois State Library.

1.21a  County in which the administrative entity is located [PLSC 161] DuPage
1.21b  If the administrative entity's county has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.22a  Did the administrative entity's legal service area boundaries change during the past year? [PLS 205]
1.23a  Population residing in tax base (Use the latest official federal census figure) [PLS 208] 30,281
1.23b  If the population residing in the tax base has had a LEGAL change, then enter the updated answer here.
1.23c  Documentation of legal population change
1.25a  This library is currently a member of what Illinois library system?
1.25b  If the library's system has changed, then enter the updated answer here.

Federal Public Library Criteria
According to the Institute of Museum and Library Services' Public Library Survey, a public library is an entity that is established under state enabling laws or
regulations to serve a community, district, or region, and that provides at least the following:
1. An organized collection of printed or other library materials, or a combination thereof;
2. Paid staff;
3. An established schedule in which services of the staff are available to the public;
4. The facilities necessary to support such a collection, staff, and schedule; and
5. Is supported in whole or in part with public funds.

1.26  Does this library have an organized collection of printed or other library materials, or a combination
thereof?
1.27  Does this library have paid staff?
1.28  Does this library have an established schedule in which services of the staff are available to the public?
1.29  Does the library have the facilities necessary to support such a collection, staff, and schedule?
1.30  Is this library supported in whole or in part with public funds?
1.31  Does this public library meet ALL the criteria of the FSCS public library definition? [PLS 203]

SERVICE OUTLETS (2.1 - 2.16)
This section gathers information about the service outlets (centrals, branches, bookmobiles) of your library. Locations can only be added to this survey by
State Library staff. If you have a branch or bookmobile and do not see its name listed in question 2.3a, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168,
pburg@ilsos.gov) so that it can be added.

2.1a  Total number of bookmobiles [PLS 211 & PLS 712] 0 
2.1b  Total number of branch libraries [PLS 210] 0 
2.2a  Are any of the branch libraries a combined public and school library?

Service Outlet Name

Location  2.3a  Branch or Bookmobile Legal Name
[PLS 702]

2.3b  If the outlet's legal name has changed, then enter the updated
answer here.

2.3c  Was this an official name
change?

No

RAILS

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

NoDRAFT

48 



LISLE L.D. LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

ISL Control Number

Location  2.4  ISL Control # [PLS 701] 2.5  ISL Branch # [PLS 701]
 LISLE L.D.   

Street Address

Location  2.6a  Street Address [PLS
703]

2.6b  If the outlet's street address has changed, then enter the updated
answer here.

2.6c  Was this a physical location
change?

LISLE L.D. 777 FRONT STREET  

Address

Location  2.7a  City [PLS
704]

2.7b  If the outlet's city has changed, then enter the
updated answer here.

2.8a  Zip Code [PLS
705]

2.8b  If the outlet's zip code has changed, then enter the
updated answer here.

LISLE L.D. LISLE 60532

County & Phone

Location  2.9a  County [PLS
707]

2.9b  If the outlet's county has changed, then
enter the updated answer here.

2.10a  Telephone [PLS
708]

2.10b  If the outlet's phone number has changed, then
enter the updated answer here.

LISLE L.D. 6309711675

Square Feet

Location  2.11a  Square Footage of
Outlet [PLS 711]

2.11b  If the facility's square footage has
changed, then enter the updated answer here.

2.11c  Indicate the reason for the change/variance in square footage for
this annual report as compared to the previous annual report.

LISLE L.D. 29,500 32,600

IDs

Hours and Attendance

Location  
2.12  Total public service
hours PER YEAR for this
service outlet [PLS 713]

2.13  Total number of weeks, during
the fiscal year, this service outlet was
open for service to the public [PLS
714]

2.14  Total annual
attendance/visits in the
outlet

2.15  Number of Weeks
an Outlet Closed Due to
COVID-19

2.16  Number of Weeks an
Outlet Had Limited
Occupancy Due to COVID-19

LISLE L.D.  3,283  49 100,287 0 0 

ANNUAL REPORT DATA (3.1 - 3.7)
Please enter the time period covered by this annual report and the name and contact information for the person preparing the report. The report period
should cover the time from the end of the previous IPLAR through the end of your most current fiscal year. If your library switched to a new fiscal year
during the latest period, this may mean that your report needs to cover more or less than a twelve (12) month period.

3.1  Fiscal Year Start Date (mm/dd/year) [PLS 206] 07/01/2022 
3.2  Fiscal Year End Date (mm/dd/year) [PLS 207] 06/30/2023 
3.3  Number of months in this fiscal year 12 
3.4  Name of person preparing this annual report Will Savage 
3.5  Telephone Number of Person Preparing Report 630-971-1675 
3.6  FAX Number 630-971-1701 
3.7  E-Mail Address savagew@lislelibrary.org 

 

No

DuPage

1 2 DRAFT

49 



REFERENDA (4.1 - 4.7)
Please enter information regarding any referenda the library was involved in during the fiscal year report period. A referendum requires a question be
submitted to the voters at an election held under the general election law. Examples are: bond issue, district establishment, tax increase.

4.1a  Was your library involved in a referendum during the fiscal year reporting period?  

Referendum 1

 4.2  Referendum Type 4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed or
Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot language
documentation

Referendum 2

 4.2  Referendum Type 4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed or
Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot language
documentation

Referendum 3

 4.2  Referendum Type 4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed or
Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot language
documentation

Referendum 4

 4.2  Referendum Type 4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed or
Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot language
documentation

Referendum 5

 4.2  Referendum Type 4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed or
Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot language
documentation

No

DRAFT

50 



CURRENT LIBRARY BOARD (5.1 - 5.13)
Please report the number of board seats and the number of vacancies. Be sure to provide current board member information; including name, position,
telephone number, e-mail address, home address, and term expiration date. If there are vacancies, please explain.

All personal identifying information is FOIA exempt and will NOT be released to the public. The only information that the Illinois State Library will release
upon request is the board member name, trustee position and term expiration date.

Report the most current information available.

5.1  Total number of board seats  
5.2  Total number of vacant board seats 0 
5.2b  Please explain
5.3  This public library board of trustees attests that the current board is legally established, organized, and the
terms of office for library trustees are all unexpired.  

First Member

5.5  Name Vanessa Berry
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 05/2027
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address berryv@lislelibrary.org
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City Lisle
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60532

Second member

5.5  Name Debbie Beihan
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 05/2027
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address breihand@lislelibrary.org
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City Lisle
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60532

Third member

5.5  Name Josh Martin
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 05/2027
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address martinj@lislelibrary.org
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City Lisle
5.12  State IL

7

Yes

Other

Other

OtherDRAFT

51 



5.13  Zip Code 60532

Fourth member

5.5  Name Marjorie Bartelli
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 05/2025
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address bartellim@lislelibrary.org
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City Lisle
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60532

Fifth member

5.5  Name Emily Swistak
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 05/2025
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address swistake@lislelibrary.org
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City Naperville
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60540

Sixth member

5.5  Name Liz Sullivan
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 05/2025
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address sullivanl@lislelibrary.org
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City Lisle
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60532

Seventh member

5.5  Name Karen Larson
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 05/2023
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address larsonk@lislelibrary.org
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City Lisle
5.12  State IL

President

Vice-President

Secretary

TreasurerDRAFT

52 



5.13  Zip Code 60352

Eighth member

5.5  Name
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year)
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City
5.12  State
5.13  Zip Code

Ninth member

5.5  Name
5.6  Trustee Position
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year)
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  E-mail Address
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City
5.12  State
5.13  Zip Code

FACILITY/FACILITIES (6.1-6.3b)
Please provide the requested information about the library's facilities.

6.1  Does the library address the environmental needs of patrons on the autism spectrum?  

6.1b  If so, please describe The Library offers quiet, secluded space for patrons experiencing
sensory issues.

6.2  Total Number of Meeting Rooms 1 
6.2b  Total number of times meeting room(s) used by the public during the fiscal year  29 
6.3  Total Number of Study Rooms 5 
6.3b  Total number of times study room(s) used by the public during the fiscal year  598 

Capital Needs Assessment
Public Act 96-0037, the Public Library Construction Act, requires the Illinois Secretary of State to file a comprehensive assessment report of the capital
needs of all Illinois public libraries to the General Assembly every two years. In an effort to compile this data, please fill in the requested information below.
If you have any questions about this section, please contact Mark Shaffer (217-524-4901 or mshaffer@ilsos.gov) at the Illinois State Library.

Age of Facility
Please indicate the number of buildings in each category below.
 5 years or less 6-10 years 11-25 years 26-50 years 51-100 years 100+ years

Yes

3

4

DRAFT

53 



Number of Facilities 1

Type of Work Needed
Please provide estimates of the costs for the type of work needed. If you do not have branch locations, the "Other Facilities" columns should be pre-
populated with zeros. If not, please enter zeros to complete the section.

 Headquarters - Number of
Buildings

Headquarters - Estimate
$

Other Facilities - Number of
Buildings

Other Facilities -
Estimate $

General repair/remodeling 0 $0 0 $0
Structural repairs (walls, foundations, etc.) 0 $0 0 $0
Roof repair/replacement 0 $0 0 $0
Heating/ventilation/air conditioning 1  $20,000 0 $0
Electrical systems other than alarms 0 $0 0 $0
Plumbing systems 0 $0 0 $0
Egress systems (doors, stairs, etc.) 0 $0 0 $0
Fire protection (detectors, alarms, etc.) 0 $0 0 $0
Asbestos abatement 0 $0 0 $0
Security measures 0 $0 0 $0
Energy conservation 0 $0 0 $0
Repair of sidewalks, curbing, parking areas  1 $7,500 0 $0
Accessibility measures 0 $0 0 $0
Technology upgrading 1  $30,000 0 $0
New building construction (construction of a new
facility) 0 $0 0 $0
Building additions (adding square feet to existing
facility) 0 $0 0 $0

Type of Work in Progress
Please provide estimates of the costs for the type of work currently in progress. If you do not have branch locations, the "Other Facilities" columns should
be pre-populated with zeros. If not, please enter zeros to complete the section.

 Headquarters - Number of
Buildings

Headquarters - Estimate
$

Other Facilities - Number of
Buildings

Other Facilities -
Estimate $

General repair/remodeling  1 $0 0 $0
Structural repairs (walls, foundations, etc.) 0 $0 0 $0
Roof repair/replacement 0 $0 0 $0
Heating/ventilation/air conditioning 0 $0 0 $0
Electrical systems other than alarms 0 $0 0 $0
Plumbing systems 0 $0 0 $0
Egress systems (doors, stairs, etc.) 0 $0 0 $0
Fire protection (detectors, alarms, etc.) 0 $0 0 $0
Asbestos abatement 0 $0 0 $0
Security measures 0 $0 0 $0
Energy conservation 0 $0 0 $0
Repair of sidewalks, curbing, parking areas 0 $0 0 $0
Accessibility measures 0 $0 0 $0
Technology upgrading 0 $0 0 $0
New building construction (construction of a new
facility) 0 $0 0 $0
Building additions (adding square feet to existing
facility) 0 $0 0 $0

5

6

7

8

DRAFT

54 



ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (7.1 - 7.13)
The below sections request information regarding property, fiscal accumulations and outstanding liabilities. These sections are required by statute [ [75
ILCS 5/4-10, 75 ILCS 16/30-65] to be included in the annual report. Please provide the requested information in each section.

Property
Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(4), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(3)] to provide a statement as to property acquired through legacy, purchase,
gift or otherwise. Please provide this information in the section below.

7.1  What is the estimated current fair market value for the library's real estate (land and buildings including
garages, sheds, etc.)? $9,861,529 

7.2  During the last fiscal year, did the library acquire any real and/or personal property?  

IF YES, how much of the property was acquired through the following options? (Enter dollar amount for
each option 7.3-7.6 that applies)

7.3  Purchase  
7.4  Legacy  
7.5  Gift  
7.6  Other  
7.7  Provide a general description of the property acquired.

Fiscal Accumulations
Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(7), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(4)] to provide a statement as to the amount of any fiscal accumulations and the
reasons for the accumulations. Please provide this information in the section below.

7.8  Does your library have fiscal accumulations (reserve funds, outstanding fund balances, etc.)?  
7.9  IF YES, then provide a statement that details the dollar amount(s) and the reason(s) for the fiscal
accumulations.

The Library has 979,829.72 in Special Reserve funds designated for
capital improvement projects.

Liabilities
Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(8), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(5)] to provide a statement as to any outstanding liabilities, including for bonds
still outstanding. Please provide this information in the section below.

7.10  Does your library have any outstanding liabilities including bonds, judgments, settlements, etc.?  
7.11  IF YES, what is the total amount of the outstanding liabilities? $1,006,702 

No

Yes

Yes

DRAFT

55 



7.12  IF YES, then prepare a statement that identifies each outstanding liability and its specific dollar amount. General Obligation Debt Certificate dated 11/18/21 due 1/1/2030

OPERATING RECEIPTS BY SOURCE (8.1 - 8.21)
Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(1)(9), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide an itemized statement of operating receipts. "Operating
receipts" are the monies received and utilized during the library's fiscal year to support the provision of ongoing, day-to-day library services. Only include
funds received during the report period. If the library was awarded a grant, but only received part of the funds during the report period, report only the
portion of the grant received, not the whole amount of the grant.

Exclude revenue for major capital expenditures, contributions to endowments, revenue passed through to another agency, funds unspent in previous fiscal
years (e.g. carryover), and tax anticipation warrants.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

Local Government
This includes all local government funds designated by the community, district, or region and available for expenditure by the public library. For example,
include receipts from: local property taxes (library taxes), impact fees (IL Highway Code), the Mobile Home Local Services Tax Act. Do not include the value
of any contributed or in-kind services or the value of any gifts and donations, library fines, fees, or grants. Do not include state, federal, and other funds
passed through local government for library use. Report these funds with state government revenue or federal government revenue, as appropriate.

8.1  Local government [PLS 300] (includes all local government funds designated by the community, district, or
region and available for expenditure by the public library, except capital income from bond sales which must be
reported in 12.1a only)

$4,092,348 

8.1a  Is this library's annual tax levy/fiscal appropriation subject to tax caps [the Property Tax Extension
Limitation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-185, et seq.]?
8.1b  Local government funds for the ensuing or upcoming/current fiscal year (includes all local government
funds designated by the community, district, or region and available for expenditure by the public library,
except capital income from bond sales.)

$4,331,384 

State Government
These are all funds distributed to public libraries by state government for expenditure by the public libraries, except for
federal money distributed by the state. This includes funds from such sources as penal fines, license fees, and mineral rights.

Note: If operating revenue from consolidated taxes is the result of state legislation, the revenue should be reported under state revenue (even though the
revenue may be from multiple sources).

If you are not sure if funds you received through the State of Illinois are federal of state funds, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168, pburg@ilsos.gov).

8.2  Per capita grant $44,664 
8.3  Equalization aid grant $0 
8.4  Personal property replacement tax $60,640 
8.5  Other State Government funds received $0 
8.6  If Other, please specify  -1 Not Applicable
8.7  Total State Government Funds (8.2 + 8.3 + 8.4 + 8.5) [PLS 301] $105,304 

Federal Government
This includes all federal government funds distributed to public libraries for expenditure by the public libraries, including federal money distributed by the
State of Illinois (e.g., LSTA grants paid directly to your library).

If you are unsure if the funds you received through the State of Illinois were federal or state funds, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168,
pburg@ilsos.gov).

8.8  LSTA funds received $0 
8.9  E-Rate funds received $0 

Yes

9 DRAFT

56 



8.10  Other federal funds received $0 
8.11  If Other, please specify -1 Not Applicable
8.12  Total Federal Government Funds (8.8 + 8.9 + 8.10) [PLS 302] $0 

Other Income
This is all operating revenue other than that reported under local, state, and federal funds. Include, for example, monetary gifts and donations received in
the current year, interest, library fines, fees for library services,
or grants. Do not include the value of any contributed or in-kind services or the value of any non-monetary gifts and donations.

8.13  Monetary Gifts and Donations $1,086 
8.14  Other receipts intended to be used for operating expenditures $104,587 
8.15  TOTAL all other receipts (8.13 + 8.14) [PLS 303] $105,673 
8.16  Other non-capital receipts placed in reserve funds  

Total Operating Receipts

8.17  TOTAL receipts ( 8.1 + 8.7 + 8.12 + 8.15) [PLS 304] $4,303,325 

Safeguarding of Library Funds
This section requests information to verify that libraries meet the statutory required minimum level of insurance for library funds [75 ILCS 5/4-9 and 75
ILCS 16/30-45(e)]. According to these statutes, “the library shall provide the Illinois State Library a copy of the library’s certificate of insurance at the time
the library’s annual report is filed.”

For municipalities of less than 500,000 population, 75 ILCS 5/4-9 requires that the bond be "...not less than 50% of the total funds received by the library in
the last fiscal year...," or the insurance policy or other insurance instrument's coverage "...shall be in an amount at least equal to 50% of the average
amount of the library's operating fund from the prior 3 fiscal years."

For public library districts, 75 ILCS 16/30-45(e) requires that the bond be "...based upon a minimum of 50% of the total funds received by the district in the
last previous fiscal year...," or the insurance policy or other insurance instrument's coverage "... shall be in an amount at least equal to 50% of the average
amount of the district's operating fund from the prior 3 fiscal years."

8.18a  The library safeguards its funds using which option?  
8.18b  Proof of Certificate of Insurance for Library Funds -1Have Surety Bond
8.19  What is the coverage amount of either the surety bond OR the insurance policy/insurance instrument? $2,100,000 
8.20  Is the amount of the surety bond, insurance policy or other insurance instrument in compliance with
library law?  

8.21  The designated custodian of the library's funds is:  

OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY CATEGORY (9.1 - 11.2)
Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(2), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide an itemized statement as to how operating revenues have been
expended during the fiscal year report period. "Operating expenditures" are the current and recurrent costs necessary to support the provision of library
services.

Include: Significant costs, especially benefits and salaries, that are paid by other taxing agencies (government agencies with the authority to levy tax) "on
behalf of" the library may be included if the information is available to the reporting agency. Only such funds that are supported by expenditure documents
(such as invoices, contracts, payroll records, etc.) at the point of disbursement should be included.

Exclude: Do not report the value of free items, estimated costs, and capital expenditures.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

Surety Bond

Yes

Library Treasurer

DRAFT

57 



STAFF EXPENDITURES (9.1-9.3)
This section gathers information on staff benefits and salaries. If the information is available, include benefits and salaries for staff that are paid by other
taxing agencies (government agencies with the authority to levy tax) "on behalf of" the library.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

9.1  Salaries and wages for all library staff [PLS 350] $2,053,329 
9.2a  Fringe benefits, for all library staff, paid for from either the library's or the municipal corporate authority's
appropriation [PLS 351] $495,460 

9.3  Total Staff Expenditures (9.1 + 9.2) [PLS 352] $2,548,789 

COLLECTION EXPENDITURES (10.1 - 10.4)
Include expenditures for all materials in all formats (e.g., print, microform, electronic) whether purchased, leased or licensed. Exclude charges or fees for
interlibrary loans and expenditures for document delivery.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

10.1  Printed Materials (books, newspapers, etc.) [PLS 353] $235,292 
10.2  Electronic Materials (e-books, databases, etc.) [PLS 354] $241,498 
10.3a  Other Materials (CDs, DVDs, video games, etc.) [PLS 355] $63,264 

10.3b  Please list the types of materials purchased in 10.3a DVDs, Blu-rays, CDs, Games, Video Games, Art Prints, Digital
devices, AV kits 

10.4  TOTAL Collection Expenditures (10.1 + 10.2 + 10.3) [PLS 356] $540,054 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES (11.1 - 11.2)
This includes all expenditures other than those reported for Staff Expenditures and Collection Expenditures.
Exclude purchases of major fixed assets, which should be reported in capital expenditures (12.7).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

11.1  All other operating expenditures not included above (supplies, utilities, legal fees, etc.) [PLS 357] $889,486 
11.2  TOTAL operating expenditures (9.3 + 10.4 + 11.1) [PLS 358] $3,978,329 

CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES (12.1 - 12.7)
This section gathers information on capital revenue and expenditures. Provide information for funds received and spent during the fiscal year report period
only. If the library was awarded a grant, but only received part of the funds during the report period, report only the amount of the funds received, not the
entire grant award.

Capital Revenue
Include funds received during the fiscal year report period for: site acquisitions; new building(s); additions to or renovations of existing buildings;
furnishings, equipment, and initial collections for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; computer hardware and software used to
support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; new vehicles; or other one-time major projects.

Exclude revenue for: replacement and/or repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, investments for capital
appreciation, income passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), and funds unspent in previous fiscal year (e.g., carryover).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

12.1a  Local Government: Capital Income from Bond Sales $0 
12.1b  Local Government: Other $0 
12.1c  Total Local Government (12.1a + 12.1b) [PLS 400] $0 

DRAFT

58 



12.2  State Government [PLS 401] $0 
12.3  Federal Government [PLS 402] $0 
12.4  Other Capital Revenue [PLS 403] $0 
12.5  If Other, please specify  
12.6  Total Capital Revenue (12.1c + 12.2 + 12.3 + 12.4) [PLS 404] $0 

Capital Expenditures
Include funds expended during the fiscal year report period for: site acquisitions; new building(s); additions to or renovations of existing buildings;
furnishings, equipment, and initial collections for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; computer hardware and software used to
support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; new vehicles; or other one-time major projects.

Exclude expenditures for: replacement and/or repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, investments for capital
appreciation, income passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), and funds unspent in previous fiscal year (e.g., carryover).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

12.7  Total Capital Expenditures [PLSC 405]  $5,036,361 

PERSONNEL (13.1 - 13.46)
Include all positions funded in the library's budget whether those positions are filled or not. Report position figures as of the last day of the fiscal year.
Include only paid employees. Do NOT include volunteers.

Report personnel in the appropriate categories based on the type of library work being performed rather than on an employee's educational qualifications.

The FTE (full-time equivalent/employee) calculator utilizes the IMLS/PLSC national standard for a full-time work week as 40 hours per week. Illinois
libraries should report each staff member's hours per week based on the number of hours worked. If your library considers 35-39+ hours per week as a full-
time work week, then report using those figures. DO NOT inflate the hours your library considers as a full-time work week in order to force the resulting
calculation to equal 1 FTE. For national comparison purposes, your library must report the total hours per week based on your local standard. For example,
for an Illinois library that considers 37.5 hours per week as a full-time work week, the FTE calculation reported nationally will be .9375 or .94 rather than
1.00.

Group A
This category includes all LIBRARIANS with MASTER'S DEGREES from an American Library Association (ALA) ACCREDITED program of Library and
Information Studies. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary 18 18 $640.30 675.00
 13.1  Position Title 13.2  Primary Work Area 13.3  Hourly Rate 13.4  Total Hours/Week

Director $65.90 37.50
Assistant Director $53.62 37.50
Adult Services Director $40.78 37.50
Assistant Director Adult Services $28.70 37.50
Librarian $35.56 37.50
Librarian $29.64 37.50
Librarian $33.72 37.50
Librarian $25.50 37.50
Assistant Director Youth Services $37.94 37.50
Librarian $27.21 37.50
Librarian $27.46 37.50
Librarian $25.98 37.50
Librarian $24.41 37.50
Director of Circulation $47.94 37.50
Technical Services Director $40.44 37.50

10

Library Director
Assistant Library Director
Adult Services
Adult Services
Adult Services
Adult Services
Adult Services
Adult Services
Children\'s Services
Children\'s Services
Children\'s Services
Children\'s Services
Children\'s Services
Circulation
Cataloging

DRAFT

59 



Librarian $25.04 37.50
Librarian $26.78 37.50
Director of Youth Services $43.68 37.50

Group A Total

13.5  Total Group A: FTE ALA-MLS (13.4 / 40) [PLS 250] 16.88 

Group A hidden group hours

Group B
This category includes other librarians. Include employees with the TITLE of LIBRARIAN who either have other types of library education (non-American
Library Association (ALA) accredited library degrees; undergraduate library science majors or minors) OR do paid work that usually requires professional
training and skill in the theoretical or scientific aspects of library work, or both, as distinct from its mechanical or clerical aspects. Another row will
automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary
 13.6  Position Title 13.7  Primary Work Area 13.8  Education Level 13.9  Hourly Rate 13.10  Total Hours/Week

Group B Total

13.11  Total Group B: FTE Other Librarians (13.10/40)  
13.12  Total FTE Librarians (13.5 + 13.11] [PLS 251] 16.88 

Group C
This category includes full-time and part-time professional staff without the title of librarian and administrative support specialists (personnel director,
business manager, public relations, other non-library specialists), information technology professionals (IT director, webmaster) and other technical and
clerical employees.

13.13  Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group C employees 648.00 
13.14  Minimum hourly rate actually paid $14.86 
13.15  Maximum hourly rate actually paid $39.22 
13.16  Total FTE Group C employees (13.13 / 40) 16.20 

Group D
This category includes full-time and part-time pages or shelvers.

13.17  Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group D employees 68.00 
13.18  Minimum hourly rate actually paid $13.00 
13.19  Maximum hourly rate actually paid $13.62 
13.20  Total FTE Group D employees (13.17 / 40) 1.70 

Group E
This category includes full-time and part-time building maintenance, security or plant operation employees.

13.21  Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group E employees 58.00 
13.22  Minimum hourly rate actually paid $18.94 
13.23  Maximum hourly rate actually paid $21.31 
13.24  Total FTE Group E employees (13.21 / 40) 1.45 

Cataloging
Cataloging
Children\'s Services

DRAFT

60 



13.25  Total FTE Other Paid Employees from Groups C, D, and E (13.16 + 13.20 + 13.24) [PLS 252] 19.35 
13.26  Total FTE Paid Employees (13.12 + 13.25) [PLS 253] 36.23 

Librarian Vacancies
Include only those budgeted librarian positions vacant on the last day of this fiscal year for which there was an active search while the position remained
vacant. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary 1 1 1 37.50 7 $68,152.00 $102,219.00

 13.27  Position
Title 13.28  Primary Work Area 13.29  Education Level 13.30  Total

Hours/Week

13.31  Number
of Weeks
Vacant during
report period.

13.32  Annual
Salary Range
Minimum

13.33  Annual
Salary Range
Maximum

Director of
Youth Services 37.50 7 $68,152.00 $102,219.00

Newly Created Librarian Positions
Include any newly created librarian positions which were created during the fiscal year reporting period. Another row will automatically appear once data is
entered in the current row.

Summary

 13.34  Position
Title 13.35  Primary Work Area 13.36  Education Level 13.37  Total

Hours/Week

13.38  Current
Status: Filled or
Unfilled

13.39  Date Filled
(mm/year, if
applicable)

Eliminated Librarian Positions
An eliminated librarian position is one that was budgeted for during the previous fiscal year period but was not in the budget for the current report period.
Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary

 13.40  Position
Title 13.41  Primary Work Area 13.42  Education Level 13.43  Total

Hours/Week

13.44  Date
Eliminated
(mm/year)

13.45  Last
Annual Salary
Paid

13.46  Reason
Eliminated

LIBRARY VISITS (14.1 - 14.1a)
This section collects information on the number of library visits. This is prefilled, based on the answer from Section 2.14.

14.1  Total annual visits/attendance in the library [PLS 501] 100,287 
14.1a  Library Visits Reporting Method [PLS 501a]

PROGRAMS, ACTIVITIES & ATTENDANCE (15.1 - 15.39a)
Synchronous Programs:
A program is any planned event which introduces the group attending to any of the broad range of library services or activities or which directly provides
information to participants. Programs may cover use of the library, library services, or library tours. Programs may also provide cultural, recreational, or
educational information, often designed to meet a specific social need. Examples of these types of programs include film showings; lectures; story hours;
literacy, English as a second language, citizenship classes; and book discussions.

Count all programs, whether held on- or off-site, or held virtually as a group that are sponsored or co-sponsored by the library. Exclude programs
sponsored by other groups that use library facilities. If programs are offered as a series, count each program in the series. For example, a film series offered
once a week for eight weeks should be counted as eight programs.

Children\'s Services Master’s Degree (ALA accredited)

  

Annual CountDRAFT

61 



Exclude library activities delivered on a one-to-one basis, rather than to a group, such as one-to-one literacy
tutoring, services to homebound, resume writing assistance, homework assistance, and mentoring activities.

Note: For more information, please refer to the Counting Opinions login screen for links to: “Guidance for Programs: Live Virtual and Recorded”, “How to
Count Programs and Activities”, and “Virtual Programming Guidelines”.

Self-Directed Activities:
A self-directed activity is any planned event for which the patron can participate on their own (instead of at a designated time with a group). Registration is
not required. A staff member may monitor the activity, but may or may not directly interact with the participants. Examples of these types of events include
drop-in craft sessions, take and make kits, library scavenger hunts (when not done as part of a group), etc.

Count all self-directed activities, whether held on- or off-site, that are sponsored or co-sponsored by the library. Exclude activities sponsored by other
groups that use library facilities. If activities are offered as a series, count each activity in the series.

Note: For more information, please refer to the Counting Opinions login screen for links to: “Guidance for Programs: Live Virtual and Recorded”, “How to
Count Programs and Activities”, and “Virtual Programming Guidelines”.

 15.1 Synchronous Programs (All Group Programs by Age) 15.2 Attendance 15.3 Self Directed Activities 15.4 Self Directed Activity Participants
Children (0-5)  99  3,187 45 807 
Children (6-11)  64  3,501 81 3,000 
Young Adults (12-18)  88 559 3 40 
Adults (19 and older) 161 2,303 15 315 
General Interest 3 1,120 0 0 
Total 415 10,670 144 4,162 

    

Onsite, Offsite and Virtual (All Group Programs by Type)

 15.29 Program Sessions 15.30 Program Attendance
Synchronous In-Person Onsite Program Sessions  139 3,380 
Synchronous In-Person Offsite Program Sessions  84 4,011 
Synchronous Virtual Program Sessions 192 3,279 
Total 415 10,670 

Asynchronous Virtual Presentations (Subset of Self-Directed Activities)

15.37  Total Number of Asynchronous (Virtual) Program Presentations [PLS 620]  29 
15.38  Total Views of Asynchronous (Virtual) Program Presentations [PLS 630]  1,772 

Special Programming

15.39a  Did the library provide any special programming for patrons on the autism spectrum?  

15.39b  Please describe the programming provided. Storytimes specifically for patrons on the autism spectrum, ranging
in ages from 5-12 years of age.

REGISTERED USERS (16.1 - 16.4)
This section collects information about the number of resident and non-resident library users. A registered user is a library user who has applied for and
received an identification number or card from the public library that has established conditions under which the user may borrow library materials and gain
access to other library resources.

Note: Files should have been purged within the past three (3) years.

16.1  Total Number of Unexpired Resident Cards 8,461 
16.2a  Total Number of Unexpired Non-resident Cards 5 

11 12

13 14

15

16

17

18

19

YesDRAFT

62 



16.2a (1)  Of the total in 16.2a, how many Cards for Kids Act cards were issued? 0 
16.2a (2)  Of the total in 16.2a, how many Disabled Veterans cards were issued? 0 
16.2b  What was the total amount of the fees collected from the sale of non-resident cards during the past
fiscal year? $1,339.26 

16.3  Total Number of Registered Users (16.1 + 16.2a) [PLS 503] 8,466 
16.4  Is your library's registered user/patron file purged a minimum of one time every three years?  
16.5  Current Overdue Fine Policy [PLS 504]

RESOURCES OWNED (17.1 - 17.9)
Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(3), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide a statement as to the number and character of items in the
library's collection available for use as of the last day of the fiscal year report period.

This section of the survey collects data on selected types of materials. It does not cover all materials (i.e., microforms, loose sheet music, maps, and
pictures) for which expenditures are reported under Print Materials Expenditures, Electronic Materials Expenditures, and Other Material Expenditures. Under
this category report only items the library has acquired as part of the collection and cataloged, whether purchased, lease, licensed, or donated as gifts that
have been purchased, leased or licensed by the library, a consortium, the state library, a donor or other person or entity. Included items must only be
accessible with a valid library card or at a physical library location; inclusion in the catalog is not required. Do not include items freely available without
monetary exchange. Do not include items that are permanently retained by the patron; count only items that have a set circulation period where it is
available for their use. Count electronic materials at the administrative entity level; do not duplicate numbers at each branch.

For guidance in counting electronic materials, please reference the following guide: Counting Electronic Materials for the IPLAR

17.1  Print Materials [PLS 450] 102,986 
17.2  Current Print Serial Subscriptions 254 
17.3  Total Print Materials (17.1+17.2) 103,240 
17.4  E-books Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 451] 90,482 
17.5a  Audio Recordings: Physical Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 452] 9,124 
17.5b  Audio Recordings: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 453] 47,984 
17.6a  DVDs/Videos: Physical Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 454] 17,282 
17.6b  DVDs/Videos: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 455] 5,159 
17.6c  Other Circulating Physical Items [PLS 462] 1,075 
17.6d  Total Physical Items in Collection [PLS 461] 130,467 

Electronic Collections
Report the number of electronic collections. An electronic collection is a collection of electronically stored data or unit records (facts, bibliographic data,
abstracts, texts, photographs, music, video, etc.) with a common user interface and software for the retrieval and use of the data. An electronic collection
may be organized, curated and electronically shared by the library, or rights may be provided by a third party vendor. An electronic collection may be funded
by the library, or provided through cooperative agreement with other libraries, or through the State Library. Do not include electronic collections that are
provided by third parties and freely linked to on the web.

Electronic Collections do not have a circulation period, and may be retained by the patron. Remote access to the collection may or may not require
authentication. Unit records may or may not be included in the library’s catalog; the library may or may not select individual titles. Include electronic
collections that are available online or are locally hosted in the library.

Note: The data or records are usually collected with a particular intent and relate to a defined topic.

Report the number of electronic collections acquired through curation, payment or formal agreement, by source of access.

17.7  Local/Other Cooperative agreements [PLS 456] 33 
17.8  State (state government or state library) [PLS 457] 16 

Yes
No

DRAFT

63 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/Counting_Electronic_Items_for_the_IPLAR_2023.pdf


17.9  Total Electronic Collections (17.7 + 17.8) [PLS 458] 49 

USE OF RESOURCES (18.1 - 18.17)
Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(3), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide a statement as to the number and character of items circulated by
the library. Report for the library's entire fiscal year.

For guidance in counting electronic item usage, please reference the following guide: Counting Electronic Item Usage for the IPLAR

18.1  Number of adult materials loaned 188,985 
18.2  Number of young adult materials loaned 6,816 
18.3  Number of children's materials loaned [PLS 551] 172,055 
18.4  Total number of materials loaned (18.1 + 18.2 + 18.3) 367,856 

Report circulation, including renewals, by the material types below.
For guidance in counting electronic content circulation and usage, please reference the following guide: Reporting Electronic Item Usage for the IPLAR

18.5  Books- Physical  223,396 
18.6  Videos/DVDs- Physical 41,573 
18.7  Audios (include music)- Physical  7,052 
18.8  Magazines/Periodicals- Physical  2,519 
18.9  Other Items- Physical [PLS 561] 14,897 
18.10  Physical Item Circulation (18.5-18.9) [PLS 553] 289,437 
18.11  Use of Electronic Materials [PLS 552] 78,419 
18.12  Total Circulation of Materials (18.10+18.11) [PLS 550] 367,856 
18.13  Successful Retrieval of Electronic Information [PLS 554] 55,828 
18.14  Electronic Content Use (18.11+18.13) [PLS 555] 134,247 
18.15  Total Collection Use (18.10+18.11+18.13) [PLS 556] 423,684 
18.16  Interlibrary Loans Provided TO other libraries [PLS 575]  62 
18.17  Interlibrary Loans Received FROM other libraries [PLS 576] 4,618 

PATRON SERVICES (19.1-19.2)
This section gathers information on services the library provides to its patrons. Please fill in the information requested.

Reference Transactions
Reference Transactions are information consultations in which library staff recommend, interpret, evaluate, and/or use information resources to help others
to meet particular information needs.

A reference transaction includes information and referral service as well as unscheduled individual instruction and assistance in using information sources
(including web sites and computer-assisted instruction). Count Readers Advisory questions as reference transactions.

NOTE: It is essential that libraries do not include directional transactions in the report of reference transactions. Directional transactions include giving
instruction for locating staff, library users, or physical features within the library. Examples of directional transactions include, “Where is the reference
librarian? Where is Susan Smith? Where is the rest room? Where are the 600s? Can you help me make a photocopy?”

If an annual count is not available, then select a typical week and multiply by 52 to estimate the annual count.

19.1  Total Annual Reference Transactions [PLS 502]  31,194 

20

21

22

23

24

25DRAFT

64 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/Counting_Electronic_Items_for_the_IPLAR_2023.pdf
https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/Reporting_Electronic_Item_Usage_for_the_IPLAR_2023.pdf


19.1a  Reference Transactions Reporting Method [PLS 502a]

One-on-One Tutorials
One-on-one tutorials are when a staff member spends a considerable amount of time tutoring or teaching a patron on a specific subject. Note that these are
different from programs, which are put on for a group, and reference transactions, which are limited to information consultations (see definition above).

19.2  Total Annual One-on-One Tutorials 4,763

AUTOMATION (20.1 - 20.5)
This section is collecting information about automation technology in your library. Please provide the requested information below.

20.1  Total number of ALL computers in the library 102 
20.2  Total number of PUBLIC USE (Internet and non-Internet accessible) computers in the library) 32 
20.3  Is your library's catalog automated?  
20.4  Is your library's catalog accessible via the web?  
20.5  Does your library have a telecommunications messaging device for the hearing impaired?  

INTERNET (21.1 - 21.9)
This section collects information about internet services in the library facility. Please provide the requested information below.

21.1  Does your library have Internet access?  
21.2a  What is the maximum speed of your library's Internet connection? (Select one)  
21.2b  If Other, please specify 500 Mbps shared, 150 Mbps each entity in consortium 
21.3  What is the monthly cost of the library's internet access? $450 
21.4  Number of Internet Computers Available for Public Use [PLS 650] 24 
21.5  Number of Uses (Sessions) of Public Internet Computers Per Year [PLS 651] 6,457 
21.5a  Reporting Method for Number of Uses of Public Internet Computers Per Year [PLS 651a]  
21.6  Wireless Sessions Per Year [PLS 652] 5,243 
21.6a  Reporting Method for Wireless Sessions [PLS 652a]  
21.7  Does your library utilize Internet filters on some or all of the public access computers?  
21.8  Does your library provide instruction (workshops, classes) to patrons on the use of the Internet?  
21.9  Number of website visits or sessions to your library website [PLS 653]  93,623 

E-RATE (22.1 - 22.3)
E-Rate is the commonly used name for the Schools and Libraries Program of the Universal Service Fund, which is administered by the Universal Service
Administrative Company (USAC) under the direction of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). The program provides discounts to assist schools
and libraries in the United States to obtain affordable telecommunications and Internet access.

22.1  Did your library apply directly for E-rate discounts for the fiscal year?  
22.3  If NO, why did your library NOT participate in the E-rate program? -1Not Applicable

STAFF DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING (23.1 - 23.5)
This section focuses on staff development and training. Please provide the requested information below.

23.1  How much money did your library spend on staff development and training this fiscal year? (Round
answer to the nearest whole dollar.) $13,243 

23.2  Does the above amount include travel expenses?  
23.3  How many hours of training did employees receive this year? 893.00 
23.4  Does your library provide training to enable staff to better serve their patrons on the autism spectrum?  
23.5  Would you like to receive autism training at your library?  

Annual Count

Yes
Yes
No

Yes
Other (specify)

Annual Count

Annual Count
No
Yes

26 --Select--

No

Yes

Yes
Yes

DRAFT

65 



COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (24.1-24.3)
Please use this section to provide further information about your library and/or comments or suggestions for changes to the IPLAR process. We will use the
comments you supply to better represent your data to the Public Library Survey and to help improve future versions of the IPLAR.

24.1  Are there any other factors that may have affected your library's annual report data of which you would
like to make us aware?

The Library underwent a complete interior renovation that lasted
through the middle of April during the 22-23 fiscal year. This greatly
reduced the space we had for materials, programming, and general
public use, thus affecting circulation and other statistics.

24.2  Are there any unique programs or services your library provided during the report period of which you
would like to make us aware?

On April 22, the Library introduced its new drive-up, pick-up
window.

24.3  Please provide any comments, suggestions or concerns about the Illinois Public Library Annual Report
(IPLAR). -1No Comments

COVID-19 QUESTIONS

Closed Outlets Due to COVID-19
Public Services During COVID-19
Electronic Library Cards Issued During COVID-19
Reference Service During COVID-19
Outside Service During COVID-19
External WiFi Access Added During COVID-19
External WiFi Access Increased During COVID-19
Staff Re-Assigned During COVID-19

PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT SECRETARY'S AUDIT (25.1-25.5) DISTRICT LIBRARIES ONLY
Public Library Districts are required by statute [75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(1),(c)(d)] to submit the Public Library District Secretary's Audit.

NOTE: If there ARE any errors or discrepancies, please list and explain fully.
NOTE: Only DISTRICT libraries need to complete this Section, all other libraries should select "Not Applicable" for all questions in this section.

25.1  Were the secretary’s records found to be complete and accurate?
25.2  If NO, please list and explain any errors or discrepancies.
25.3  First board member completing the audit
25.4  Second board member completing the audit
25.5  Date the Secretary's Audit was completed

IPLAR CERTIFICATION
Please have the library director, board president and board secretary type their names in the boxes provided to certify that they agree with the following
statement:

This Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) is being filed in accordance with 75 ILCS 5/4-10 (municipal libraries) or 75 ILCS 16/30-65 (public library
districts). The undersigned authorized agents for this public library: (1) accept and acknowledge that the appended IPLAR is essentially accurate and
correct; (2) transmit the appended IPLAR for review and any subsequent resolution; and, (3) agree that the electronic IPLAR copy submitted to the Illinois
State Library shall serve as the official file copy.

 Electronic Signature Date
Library Director
President
Secretary

IPLAR SUBMISSION REMINDERS
Follow these steps for IPLAR submission:

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No

Yes

DRAFT

66 



1. Select the "Verify" button located at the top of the screen.
2. Review the form and resolve any required fields or edit checks (they will be highlighted in red). In the case of edit checks, explain pragmatically why this
year's answer is equal to, less than, or more than the previous year's answer.
3. Select the "Submit/Lock" button at the top of the page.

NOTE: All required questions must be answered and all edit checks must contain narrative notes in order for the survey to electronically submit, otherwise
you will be taken to a review screen listing the questions that require additional information. If you have trouble getting the form to submit/lock, please
contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168, pburg@ilsos.gov).

 , 2.12  Closed for 3 weeks for renovation project. (0-2023-06-30)

 , 2.13  Closed for renovation for 3 weeks during 22-23 fiscal year. (0-2023-06-30)

 , 6.2b  Meeting rooms were closed to the public July 22-May 23 due to renovation. (0-2023-07-28)

 , 6.3b  Renovated study room spaces have been a huge draw since the renovation has been finished. (0-2023-07-28)

 ,  New BAS system for HVAC (0-2023-08-11)

 ,  Looking in to minor sidewalk curb repair. (0-2023-07-28)

 ,  Potential ILS upgrades (0-2023-08-11)

 ,  Final pieces of renovation wrapping up. (0-2023-08-07)

 , 8.6  Misplaced numbers in last years report (0-2023-08-07)

 , 12.7  Cost of Renovation Project (0-2023-08-08)

 ,  Due to renovation we had little to no space for synchronous on site programming compared to previous years (0-2023-08-11)

 ,  Due to renovation we had little to no space for synchronous on site programming compared to previous years (0-2023-08-11)

 , [PLS 602]  Due to renovation we had little to no space for synchronous on site programming compared to previous years (0-2023-08-11)

 , [PLS 612]  Due to renovation we had little to no space for synchronous on site programming compared to previous years (0-2023-08-11)

 , 15.5  Due to renovation we had little to no space for synchronous on site programming compared to previous years (0-2023-08-11)

 ,  Due to space restrictions, Youth Services held a large number of synchronous programs off site when compared to previous years (0-2023-08-11)

 , [PLS 607]  Due to space restrictions, Youth Services held a large number of synchronous programs off site when compared to previous years (0-2023-08-11)

 , 15.37  As we came out of COVID and the renovation, we began to move our programming from all virtual back to in-person. (0-2023-07-28)

 , 15.38  As COVID restrictions decreased, we were able to transition to more in person programming. (0-2023-08-10)

 , 18.1  Collection capacity severely limited due to renovation project (0-2023-08-11)

 , 18.5  Due to renovation, at least 50% of the physical collection was inaccessible off site July 22-April 23 (0-2023-08-10)

 , 18.7  Transitioning audio collection to digital (0-2023-08-08)

 , 18.8  Magazines seeing less circulation and going out of print. (0-2023-08-08)

 , 18.16  ILL capabilities severalty restricted due to renovation. (0-2023-08-08)

 , 19.1  We went from 4 reference desks to 1 for the duration of our renovation. (0-2023-08-11)

 , 21.9  The number of available computers during renovation was 25% of usual offerings. (0-2023-08-09)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

DRAFT

67 



Organize Your Time with Google Calendar 
Thu 7/27/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3phcdpE  
Learn how to use Google Calendar to stay on top of your plans, share 
calendars with friends & family, get event reminders, and more.  
 

 
 
Career Headshots 
Sat 7/29/2023 2:00 pm to 4:30 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3pcp9NM  
Need a headshot for your LinkedIn or Facebook profile? Stop by the LLD 
where librarian and photographer extraordinaire, Xavier Duran, will take your 
picture! Business attire with no logos or distracting patterns 
recommended. Digital photos will be emailed after the event.  
 
 
 

Learn a New Language 
Fri 7/28/2023 10:00 am to 11:00 am  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/44g8d7Y  
Join us to learn how you can access and use Transparent Language 
Online with your Library card to begin learning one of 100+ new 
languages.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

68 

https://bit.ly/3phcdpE
https://bit.ly/3pcp9NM
https://bit.ly/44g8d7Y


Organize Your Time with Google Calendar 
Thu 7/27/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3phcdpE  
Learn how to use Google Calendar to stay on top of your plans, share 
calendars with friends & family, get event reminders, and more.  
 

 
 
Career Headshots 
Sat 7/29/2023 2:00 pm to 4:30 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3pcp9NM  
Need a headshot for your LinkedIn or Facebook profile? Stop by the LLD 
where librarian and photographer extraordinaire, Xavier Duran, will take your 
picture! Business attire with no logos or distracting patterns 
recommended. Digital photos will be emailed after the event.  
 
 
 

Learn a New Language 
Fri 7/28/2023 10:00 am to 11:00 am  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/44g8d7Y  
Join us to learn how you can access and use Transparent Language 
Online with your Library card to begin learning one of 100+ new 
languages.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

69 

https://bit.ly/3phcdpE
https://bit.ly/3pcp9NM
https://bit.ly/44g8d7Y


Organize Your Time with Google Calendar 
Thu 7/27/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3phcdpE  
Learn how to use Google Calendar to stay on top of your plans, share 
calendars with friends & family, get event reminders, and more.  
 

 
 
Career Headshots 
Sat 7/29/2023 2:00 pm to 4:30 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3pcp9NM  
Need a headshot for your LinkedIn or Facebook profile? Stop by the LLD 
where librarian and photographer extraordinaire, Xavier Duran, will take your 
picture! Business attire with no logos or distracting patterns 
recommended. Digital photos will be emailed after the event.  
 
 
 

Learn a New Language 
Fri 7/28/2023 10:00 am to 11:00 am  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/44g8d7Y  
Join us to learn how you can access and use Transparent Language 
Online with your Library card to begin learning one of 100+ new 
languages.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

70 

https://bit.ly/3phcdpE
https://bit.ly/3pcp9NM
https://bit.ly/44g8d7Y


Organize Your Time with Google Calendar 
Thu 7/27/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3phcdpE  
Learn how to use Google Calendar to stay on top of your plans, share 
calendars with friends & family, get event reminders, and more.  
 

 
 
Career Headshots 
Sat 7/29/2023 2:00 pm to 4:30 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3pcp9NM  
Need a headshot for your LinkedIn or Facebook profile? Stop by the LLD 
where librarian and photographer extraordinaire, Xavier Duran, will take your 
picture! Business attire with no logos or distracting patterns 
recommended. Digital photos will be emailed after the event.  
 
 
 

Learn a New Language 
Fri 7/28/2023 10:00 am to 11:00 am  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/44g8d7Y  
Join us to learn how you can access and use Transparent Language 
Online with your Library card to begin learning one of 100+ new 
languages.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

71 

https://bit.ly/3phcdpE
https://bit.ly/3pcp9NM
https://bit.ly/44g8d7Y


 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

April 25, 2022 - 2:01 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Lorna Turner - Trustee | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director | Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director | Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the September 7, 2021 Finance Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve minutes of the September 7, 2021 Finance 

Committee meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Investment update/Ehlers 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of an update memo from Ehlers. She stated that 

the memo indicates that the Library would use proceeds from the debt certificate first. 

 

Discussion: Chairwoman Turner asked why funds from the debt certificate are used 

first. Director Weinstein stated that it was best practice and Assistant Director 

McQuillan mentioned that it was also per statute. President Bartelli asked about 

interest earned and how it’s reflected within the budget. Director Weinstein stated 

that staff outline what the investment firm projects for the LLD. Assistant Director 

McQuillan commented that the LLD would begin paying construction bills this 

summer and thus there would be less money to earn interest. 

 

5. Draft LLD Working Budget FY22/23 - discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained the Draft 2022/23 LLD Working Budget which included a 

projected actuals column and recorded expenditures through April 19, 2022 and revenues 

through March 31, 2022. She provided an overview of Expense categories (Employee, 

Building Operating, Insurance, Contractual, Personnel Development, Equipment, Library 

72 



 

2 
 

Materials, Programs, Contingency, Restricted, and Special Reserve) and Revenue categories 

(Corporate, IMRF, FICA, and Special Reserve). 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about minimum wage and her ILA membership 

renewal. Director Weinstein stated that minimum wage would be $15 in 2025 and 

that the Library would renew her ILA membership. President Bartelli asked about 

consulting fees for CCS and SNHA. Director Weinstein stated that they were included 

in the Renovation Project line item and that the general Consulting line item was for 

anything outside the current project. President Bartelli asked how long the CCS 

contract would run. Director Weinstein stated that it would run through the 

completion of the project.  

 

Trustee Sullivan expressed her appreciation of the Library’s marketing talent. 

Director Weinstein asked Committee members for their feedback on the $5,000 

amount placeholder for the Gifts Unrestricted line item under Revenues. Trustee 

Sullivan commented on wanting an Advocacy & Outreach Committee meeting soon 

to brainstorm ideas. The Committee agreed that $5,000 seemed reasonable. 

President Bartelli asked if the salary study was taken into consideration in the 

budget. Director Weinstein affirmed that it was. 

 

Treasurer Norton asked about the Jury Duty line item. Director Weinstein explained 

that the Library pays employees who attend jury duty and that the check the 

employee receives from jury duty goes to the Library. Treasurer Norton asked if the 

wording of the Special Reserve items aligned with the Special Reserve Ordinance. 

Director Weinstein stated that the categories in the Ordinance are broad and that 

the Ordinance refers to capital projects. Treasurer Norton mentioned that the level 

of detail the Board receives from the CCS monthly report was sufficient. Trustee 

Sullivan stated that she agreed with keeping the Renovation Project line item as one 

item instead of several items and asked if CCS could provide a breakdown of 

professional services in their monthly budget update. 

 

Treasurer Norton commented on the header format for the Expenditures and 

Revenues. She asked about the Personnel Development line. Director Weinstein 

stated that department directors provide their requests and she determines, with 

administrative staff assistance, what is affordable and reasonable. She mentioned 

that it included conference attendance such as ALA, memorials, recognition, and 

continuing education. Trustee Sullivan asked if there was money in the budget for 

Trustees to attend ILA. Director Weinstein stated that there were funds for this 

purpose.  Treasurer Norton asked if COVID influenced any budget line items. 

Director Weinstein stated this year the LLD allowed more funds for conference 

attendance and programming. She commented on the fluctuations from year to year 

due to COVID. 

 

73 



 

3 
 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded.  

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 2:55 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Finance Committee on August 9, 2023 

 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Committee Chair 

74 


	July 2023 Reports.pdf
	Untitled


